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UNITED STATES QF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATCRY COMMISSICON
BEFORE THE ATCOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BCARD
et e ——
In the Matter of H

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY : Cocket No. 50~-222-CL

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station)

-----------------x

Bethesda, Maryland
Frideyy Novaember 19, 1682
The hearirn_; in the ahkove-entitled matter
reconvened, pursuant to recess; at 7:00 a.m.
BEFORE:

LAWKRENCE BRENNER, Cheirman
Administrative Judge

JAMES CARPENTERy Member
Administrative Judge

PETER A. MORRIS, Member
Administrative Judge
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Richmond, Va.
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Regulatory Staff;

BERNARD BCROENICK, Esge.

Washington,
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Cn bekalf of Suffolk County:

LAWRENCE COE LANPHER, Zsg.
ALLAN DYNNER, Zsg.

Kirkpatrick,

Lockhart, Kill,

Christopher &% Phillips
1900 M Streety, N.W.

Washingtor,
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CQNMNIZSNIS

WITNESSES : DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS BOARD

Edward J. Youngling,
Arthur R. Muller and
Joseph M. Kelly (Resumed)
By Mr. Dynner
By Mr. Ellis

EXHIBITS

— — — — — — — —

3 BOUND IN
NUMBER IDENTIFIED RECEIVED TRANSCRIPT
" Suffolk County 83 14,626 14,627
:; Suffolk County 84 14,626 14,627
13 Suffolk County 85 14,626 14,627
. 14 Suffolk County 86 14,626 14,627
15 LILCO 38 14,680 14,681
16
"7 RECESSES:
- Morning - 14,634
19 14,672
20
21
22
23
1 24
25
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EBCCEEDINGS
(3300 aem.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Good morning.

Let’s talk about emergency planning for a
moment., First of all, I recited yesterday the
conversations my secretary had with Mr., Shapiro, 2nd we
recaived word throcugh the County that a2 represent2tive
of SOC will be at the conference on Tuesday at 10330, I
would appreciate it if the County could contact Mr.
Shapiro by telephone today and inform him that the
conference has definitely been set for 10:30 on Tuescay.

He stated that he would not attend,
regardless, As I statod yostordzy, however, 2t the time
of those conversations, my secretary explained to him
that the time and place had not been definitely
reconfirmed or reestablsished. And since we did that
subsequent to 1ty just in case he has a2 change aof mind,
I would like very much or him to know where we 2re going
to be and when. We still have received no filing from
Mr. Shapiroy and as it is a day late pas®t the deadlinae,
we 2re going ahead without it.

In that regard, we have determined that we do
hzave the authority to require the prehearing
examinations 2long the lines we previously suggested.

we will have 2 written ruling issued on or defore

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST N.W.. WASHINGTON, 0.C. 20001 (202) 828-8300
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Tuesday explaining the detail once again, and there
should be no surprises in there but it will set it out
so that everyone can understand wha. it is we are
ordering.

As weo also explained, we will encourage
discussion as to the procedural implomentation of the
process on Tuesday, so there is some flexibility on that
notwithstanding what might be in the order, but there is
no flexibility on the requirement to go ahead with the
prehearing examinations.

In light of that, we would like to ask the
County if it is still their position that they are going
to default without regard to whether we have the
authority or not, now that we have concluded that we do
indeed have the azuthority.

MRe LANPHER: Judge Brenner, "default" is your
word.,

JUDGE BRENNER:I Not participate at all.

MR. LANPHER: That is tre County’s position.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right. As explzined in
the ordery if that is your position you will be in
default., Whether or not we go ahead and rule on the
other motions on Tuesday, we will consider the matter.
e 2are nct precluding the fact that we might rule in any

avant to establish 2 record. I don“t have to get into

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

440 FIRST ST N.W._ WASHINGTON, D C. 20001 (202) 628-9300
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the fact == you can get into it before some other body
scmeday 1f you wish == that the County has ample
acpellate procedures and avenues before us other than 2
defaulty and I will term it a default == you can term it
what you like == including a request to us to certify
the matter while proceeding with it and so a2s to still
preserve your rights to get a guick ruling anc then
participate in a hearing before us.

If you had been successful in overturning our
rulingy 211 that would have been lost would ha2ve been
some days of dapositions which would have served a good
discovery purposes in any event. 3ut the County is
obtviously not proceeding that way, and it is our view
trat, given tha Ccunty’s posture, even if we are wrong
on the authority aquestion in the end, wiich we don”t
believe we are, the County is in default in any event
because it is proceeding incorrectly in advancing its
view on our authority through the propaer appellate
crannels.

Wwhat I am telling you is that we would have
been willing to seriously consider a recuest tc get a
quick zppellats ruling, if that is what the County
wished, while 2t the same time proceeding with the
process. That is up to the County.

In light of the County”’s position, we will

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 828-8300
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held the conference in any event, the minimum important
reason being to make sure that we are communicating, and
the County will have the benefit of the written order
and any dialogue 1t wishes to engage in with us or
befere us so that we can be very sure we do nct have a
failure in communication before the County is declared
ir default,

In addition, we want to ascertain SCC’s
pesition. If the other parties wish the Staff and LILCO
tc orally set forth its pesition on how we should
proceed given the County’s position, we would be silling
to consicder that. Whether it #ffects cur Jjudgment or
net is another thing. It might be a very short
conference. Then 2gain, as Judge Morris points out, it
might make for a longer conference.

All right. We have no other preliminary
metters. (o you want to talk about time estimates or
anything?

MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. Would you like teo do
trat on the record?

JUDGE BRENNER: VYes.

MR. ELLIS: Judge B8renner, yesterday I had
suggestec at the conclusion that perhaps we could
consider next week to complete the J2QA, which it now

appears likely, if not certain, that will not be

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST NW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 828-9300
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completed today, and Mr, Dynner indicated that he would
check to see whether he could do it. we appreciated
that. It now appears that there sre some final
activities going on for the plant involving these
indivicduals that had been long planned for next week,
and theraefore, though I suggested it, we cannot do it.
We will simply have to come back and finish the next
week here in Bethesda.

JUDGE BSRENNER: Ckay.

MR, 3CRDOENICK: Judge Brenner, I had 2
preliminary matter on the CA/JC contentions. This is
with respect to =--

JUDGE BRENNER: Torrey Pines?

MR. BCROENICK: No. I owe you something on
Terrey Pines. This is not in that regard.

JUDGE BRENNER: I was going tc ask you for
that next, if that is all right,

MR. 30RCENICK: That is fine.

This has to do with the Staff panel and the
prefiled testimony. It has become apparent t. me in the
last several days that there is at least a potential for
some misunderstandings at the time that ths Staff panel
takes the witress stand. The way that now appears, it
is cerxainly going to be on or after December 1st,

probably well after the 1st.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

8

8

24

<5

14,558

In any event, I think there may be some
cenfusion in people’s minds or there may be a potential
for confusion in people’s minds as to just what the
Staff’s review on 0QA has entailed. I don’t know
whether the B8oard and the parties have a copy of the
Staff’s prefiled testimony. If you don“ty, it is really
not necessary. I can more or less summarize the
situation.

JUDGE BRENNERS: I alsays carry it close by.

MR. BORCENICK: Pages 29 through 31 and
beyond. The Staff address Contention 13. When we talk
about Staff review, as I think is apparent to averyone
in the room, we are talking about two e«rms of the
Staff. Cne is NRRy one is IZE cr the Region. If you
look at the testimony, you will see that as far as the
NRR review is concerned, that is and was completacd at
the time st filing of the tastimony. If you look at
p2zge 31 uwhere tha witness from the Region spezks, he
statecy, "As stated in the response to Cuestion 23" -=-
and that is a typographical error, it should he Question
24 == "CA program description forms a founcdation from
which a manuzl and implementing procedures are developed
which describe in detail how to carry out program

commitrents.

"The NRC Region 1 Cffice reviews and evaluates

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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both the A manual and CA implementing proceduras for
acceptability and for conformance with both 10 CFR 50,
kependix B8 and FSAR commitments. This review will be
cempletad prior to fuel load."™

I thought it might be well, since, zmong other
things, he was in town, for Mr, Richard W. Starostecki,
who is the Director, Division of Project and Resident
Programs in Region 1, to brisafly explain to the Board
ard parties what the Staff -- zgain, in this instance
being the Region =~ has and hasn’t done by way of 2
review cf the LILCC 0QA manual anc procedures.

With the B8card’s indulgence, I wouled like to
have Mr., Starostecki briefly acdress the B2oard in that
regard.

JUDGE BSRENNZR: I don“t have any objection if
tFre parties don“t. It is not testimony under oath ;nd
we won't cite it for any findings. It is just an
explanation of the scope of things.

MR, BORCENICK: That is right. I am really
trying to obviate some potential misunderstancings that
might crop up at the time that the panel takes the
witness stand, ard I think it would be well for the
3card and parties to know just what it is that the Staff
has or hasn’t done.

JUDGZ BRENNZR: Wwell, we will certainly be

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-3300
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happy to hear from Mr. Starostecki in a2 second. I don’t
want to engaga in a dialogue now, but as counsel, you
should know and I am sure you do know that regardless of
what schedule ILE might have preferred in terms of its
normal administrative duties and its responsibilities as
it defines them for itself, there is ample case l2uw on
the question of deferring beyond the litigation, beyond
our decision, material matters bearing on 1issues in
centroversy.

So if it is going to be the Staff’s position
that there are things they 2are not going to get to until
atter the litigation, we will have to take & look, and
we will seek the Staff’s own analysis and advice as to
the extent to which it affects matters in controversy.
And you know what is in controversy as to the A manual
and the CA implementing proceo.res. It is sauarely in
the contention preliminarily, in my view.

MR. 30RCENICK: Judge 3rennery, I am not
suggesting trat it is not within the contantion and I’m
not suggesting that the case obtains as you have just
described it. The Staff is suggesting that we defer
anything until after the completion of litigation. That
is not, at least 2s I understand it, what Mr,
Starostecki is going to explaine.

JUDGE BRENNER: Welly, let’s leot him explain,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, NW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300
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then,

MR, STARCSTECKI: Thank you.

JUDGE BRENNER: welcome back to Betresda.

MR. STARCSTECKI: Thank youe I sometimes
wonder if it is worthwhile to come back. I veolunteered
for various tasks.

Cne of the issues that has been coming up
lately is the issue of schedules, and I talkecd to
counsel with a view of being responsive to the 2oard,

So what I would like to do is just very briefly incicate
the relative roles of the people ir the Region and the
time frame we are talking about for completing the
review of the operational (2 procedures.

In numerous instances up until this point in
time, we have had inspectors, and particularly the
senior resident inspector, reviewing pre=-cperational
test programs, reviewing things like maintenance of
eauipment and stcrage to which QA program and procedures
arely. So we have had a snapshoty if you will, of some
of the procedures so that people can be knowledgezble at
least of 2 small aspect of the program.

However, irrespective of any hearings, ue
still are required to loock at all administrative
procadures, including cperational QA, and to co trat, we

establish a team of about five or six people. In fact,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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we are collecting information next week from the site.
We will dc an in-office review ancd then we culminzte
with two weeks on the site.

This teem visit, which includes a serior
resident, is schecduled to be held Cecember &tk through
the 17th. That presumes all members of the team, 2rd I
ar particularly interested in the resident inspector
being available for at least a week of that. After the
Decembaer 17th, we obviously at least will be 2ble to
speak to some of the lssues, but the rerort will not be
put together in final fashion until, I think, early in
1983,

The extent to which people will be 2ble to
address operationzl QA before then, I have to say, is
limited to individuals who have to work with those
procedures and does not represent what I would consider
team review. Then the operaticnal (A, again, is 2 part
of 2 bigger process to look at administrative controls
and administrative procedures usec at the Shoreham
station.

As a point of reference we alsc in the Recgion
are meeting with the licensee on Monday to discuss
various other issues 2ffecting fuel load and will advise
counsel of any additional problems we may have, but it

is the scheduling problem that I see is difficult to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 828-9300
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explain in that we schedule these team reviews and thase
inspections on a cufrterly basis, and we have come up
with the Shoreham schedule a2t this time because it is,
in my view, at least, several months in acdvance of fuel
lozd, and it is, in our view, trying to be responsive to
the Board’s need for informaticn without jeopardizing
our inspections at the other facilities.

So we do have a need to juggle our resources.
We do have priorities. Shoreham is one of the higher
oriority plants we have in the Region, but for me at
this time to say, to accelerate any kind of review I
think would maybe generate additional information in the
short term but may delay the process because of the
inability to get that overall perspective.

I hope that nrovides some additional
information on the schedules and the ability cf
indivicduals to testify on the matter.

MR. BORCENICK: Judge 2rennery could I in
effect sum up what the Staff is saying? We are
certainly prepared to go ahead as scheduled. I think
any potential conflicts regarding Mr. Higgens can be
workad out amongst the parties. We are essentially
prepared to go ahead with our panel as scheduled when
the appropriate time arises, but 2s regards at least

wrtat I anticipate would be some of the types cof

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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gquestions that might be posed to the panel regarding,
well, similar type cuestions that were posed, for
example, to the LILCI panel which is before us tcday, I
think the witnesses will be able to respond to these
questions) but I am afraid it is nct going to be what
one might term the final Region response.

JUDGEZ BRENNER: They are going to be in big
trouble if they den’t know tha procedures. That is
clear. B8ig trouble in the sense that their answers will
be "I den’t knows™ "I aon’t knowy™ and "I don’t knouw,
give ma 2a moment."™

MR. BORDENICK: wWelly I am not so sure that
will be the case, Judge 3renner. I think certainly the
resident is alreacdy familiar with some of these
procedures. It might He the case in some instances, but
I don“t think it is going to be the case in all
instances. 3ut then again, it is the type of process
where the scheduled inspection which Mr., Starostecki has
describea may uncover some new information which may or
may not affect whatever it is these witnesses respond to
at the hearing by way of gquestions from the County or
the Applicant.

JUCGE BRENNERI Well, it is possible that the
Staff, given its knowledge of other procedures it has

looksd at at other plants and its own ideas of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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procedures develored over the years, may have
significant reccmmendations or even directions in its
view to LILCC for rewriting some of those procedures,
for all I know.

MR, BCRCENICK: I think that may well be the
cEse.

MR, STARCSTECKIZ: I agreey; and that is why uwe
prefer to have a team of people from the Raegion to
supplement the resident. It is the other inspectors
that go see those procadures. As a matter of point, we
Just recently finished the Susguehanna facility, and we
had to expend an awful lot of rescurces in support of
that case also.

JUDGE BRENNER: No one kas any quarrel uwith
what you want tc co. What I am surprised at is the
scheadule. This issue has been scheduled, and in fact,
we were here long after the time we thought we would
still be litigating it., I don’t understand uhy the
Staff cicon”t proceed with this in August or Septamber.
Yoeu den’t have to tell me, but that is what I don’t
urderstand.

MRe STARCSTECKI: In August and September we
were pursuing an issue with the Susacuehanna facility.
We have limited resources. I Just cannot apply

resources to other facilities where there is great

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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interest in completing a phase of the plant review.

JUDGE BRENNERI e were not advised and there
were things that could have been done,y, includirg
emergency planning issues moved up and deferring this
issue. Cvery time one little thing shifts in this
proceeding, it is as if this ce#se is a Rube Geldherg
machine. You move one thing and then everything touches
another. I suppose if I was kinder, I would c2ll it the
Domino Theory of Litigation. And all the parties know
that. And for us to be told at the end of November as
tc what still is undone is just tco late for us tc adapt
and be 2s flexible as we would like tec try to be in
teking due cognizeznce of the Staff’s responsibilities
and also due process to the Utility, due process to the
County and other inta~venors.

Is this as surprising to everyonae else as it
is to me, this scheduls of what is going on, LILCC and
the County?

MRe SLLIS: VYes, it was a surprise to me
personally when we first learned about it. I thirk,
thoughy to put a little bit different perspective on it,
one of the reasons, well, one of the things that I think
is important to point outy and I think Mr, Starostecki
referred to i1ty he says that the knowledge of the

procedures in the ma2nualy nhe called it limited to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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individuals who h2ve worked with these proceduraes, and
we are aware that thase individuals have beern to the
site ana they are aware of these procedires and thay
have worked with trem, and that is information I have
gotten from our pecple.

S0 we have naturally assumed that they were
deeply involved. Indeed, I am told thzt the residant
has his own manual and uses ity and I inink we can
assume that they 2re knouwledgeable about these
procedures and the manual. Mr. Starostecki referred to
the team review. I confess I wasn®t familiar with the
team review concerty but it seems to me that they are
certainly knowledgeable about it, and I would be very
surprised if the string of "I don"t know’s"™ came as a
result of guestions.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, I exaggerated, and Mr.
Starostecki put it 2s I wcoculd expect him %o put it. 32ut
what he is trying to tell ycu is that while he has
people who know their procedures, including the resicent
inspector, he docesn’t have the kind of multi-thorougn
review that he intends to complete so that the Statf can
t2ke a step back and see in the total complex what kind
of improvements they want to recommend, which
irprovements, or maybe they will have none, but the

result of which review could change what is before us,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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thrat isy the procedures and the manual chapters.

So he is not saying that he doesn®t have
witnesses who know. I may be exaggerating, but I think
his message i1s quite claar., I can interpret his words
very well.

Countyy I don®t knouw if you have anythirg to
s2y.

MR. LANPHER: Judge 2ranner, we were aware of
the testimony. We didn’t know the schedule, howaver, as
tec when 1t would be done. I don’t think we have
anything to add.

JUDGEZ BRENNEZR: I was aware of the testimony
tcoy but it was filed back in Junej and given the
schedule we were proceeding on, and not having heard
anything different, I assumed that there would be
cempletion of what the Staff was going to do before us
on the schedula, especially given the length of the
schedule and the fact that we 2re litigating these
mztters now rather than a month or more ago.

MRo. LANPHER: I guessy, Judge 2renner, tre one
thing that I would 2dd, one thing, frankly, that we were
scing to pursue at the 2pprogriate time is, given the
fact that IELE hasn’t reviewed what we think are very
irportant elements of the (A program, key elements, why

this wasn’t listad as an SEZR open item.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUCGE BRENNER: when were you going to bring
this upy in your own good time also?

MR. LANPHER: It is in Mr, Hubbard’s
testimony, s0 I guess we have brought it upy 2nd we were
going to ask them on cross-examination about their
review process.

C8card conferring.]

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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JUDGE BRENNER: I don”t want to get inte
interpretations of contentions in great detail, but
anyone who knouws anything about the (A plans of this and
ather utilities and the staftf’s zrior reviews,
understands that when an intervenor 1s coming in and
contending that the program is not laid out sufficiently
in the FSAR then zn important part of the case is g oing
tc be the implementation of the FSAR which i3 threough
the manual and the procedures. And anybody who coulcen’t
predict that the witnesses for LILCO a2t least were going
to expend a good deal of their effort focusing on what
they deemed to be proper implementing mechanisms, which
are the manual and the procedures, is very naive. Sc I
will leave it at that.

People should have known that tha crse was
geing to end up on contenntion 13, importantly invelving
the procedures in the manual. We knew it from reading
the contention, and particularly, after readirg the
testimony.

MR. BORDENICK: Judge Brenner, can I Jjust add
one further coservation? I don’t know what percentage
of the total QA/QC contentions package we re talking
about. ! think 1t°s a fairly small percentage as far as
the subject matter we ve Leen discussing tnis morning.

In my mind, cartainly thera’s going to be the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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problem of what is the statf’s final position as regards
the wording of a given procedure. But it seems to me
that the schedule that Mr, Starostecki has givan us this
morringy when compared to other developments, unrelated
developements on CA/QC such as the Torrey Pines report
and the Teledyne recorty which in effect is going teo
precluce the closing of the record on QA/QC in any event
JUDGE BRENNER:I Well, we have not made that

decision. Let me point that out. That’s your statement.

MR, BORCENICK: I say that’s my observation.

I recogrize the Bcard has not made that particular
decision. 3ut to the extent that we have a problem and
except insofar as the precise wording of a given
procecdurey I don®t think that the problems, if any, are
that significant in the overall context of the QA/QC
proceduraes.

I did wznt to point out one other thing. Mr.
Starosticki menticned to me in connection with the
region’s gllocaticn of resources back == and I’m nct
sure of the timeframes because I was not involved with
trke emergency planning contentions, but the region did
speed up a program at the site to accommodate the filing
of contentions.

So that’s another complicating factor in the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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whole process.

JUDGE BSRENNER: Well, I think it was important
at the time, given the proposed settlements that
occurred thereafter. And that was one of the reasons we
talked about ity and we appreciated that at the time.

MR. ELLIS: Couldn®t the staff expedite their
review, and we take construction QA staff firsi(? And
then take the 0CA staft?

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, there are a couple of
options, some of which have occurred to us, and what we
want the parties to do is to think about it, 2nd we
would be willing to even talk about it at the end of the
day todeyy if we end the testimonv a little ezrlier than
we had planned, or on Tuesday. B3ut con Tuesday, ycu
misht have different peoccle there; so you might prefer
tc do it here.

Cre option is along the lines that Mr, Ellis
startad to suggesti to carve out the 032 aspect, the
procedures aspeoct. To the 2xtaert you think other
aspects are involved with it, we will hex2r frem you,
such as staffing of the UQA organization. I don’t know
4hat the staff sees as the conrection cor the lack
thervof or the extent to which that, too, 1s 30ing to be
part of the review. 3ut think about it. You don’t have

te tell us now.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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We would go ahead with construction CA, the
non=0CA matters. If we carved out CQA, I think we
should consider whether or not the 0QA portion of Mr.
Hubbard®s testimony should similarly be deferred. That
is, we wouldn’t examine Mr. Hubbard on COQA either. He
could have the benefit of the staff’s further work to
factor into his thinkingy too. Then come back and do it
on a schedule to be developed.

Let me also point out that the schedule we're
iny if the inspection is moved up even one week, that
may not seem like a lot of time but it could make 2
difference heare, particularly given the overlac beczuse
you“re going to have staff witnesses involved in this
proceeding.

I recognize they will not be the same people,
but to the extent you involve the witnesses that you“'re
going to put on here in what is going on in this review,
that’s going to very valuable. Now, whether that means
I°m going to add to the witness panel here we're
planning so that you build in that involvement, so to
speaky is up to the staf?,

3ut if we're going to leock for this as a
veluable source o2f information -~ and it is a2
pctentially valuakble source == you would want to factor

in tne right saople. Because if things get tcc spread

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W._ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 (20%) 828-9300



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

]

24

25

14,614

out in the communication chainy, that becomes 2 problenm.
You may be assisted in doing that if you move this up
ore week because that week, Mr. Hubbard will ke on tne
stand.

In addition to that, the sooner we can et
this back befare usy, the better. It is that simpla.
Remember, it is not just the staff’s inspecticn and then
the delay, necessary delay, time lag for its repeort. It
is then the ability of the parties to read the report
ard to focus their thinking.

An obvicus possibility is to move some of the
other issues upy such as inadeguate core cooling, ahasad
of OCAy, and any other safety matters that remain. We“ll
know more about emergency planning after next Tuasday.

MR. BCRCENICK: Judge Brenner, I was Jjust
going to interject that Mr, Starostecki says that he
will look into anc make every effort to at least move up
that full review by a week. So that ==

JUDGE BRENNERZ: You can give him the detail to
include whethar you agree or disagree with me that it
could make aquite 2 difference, given where we are now in
the proceeding.

MR. BORCENICKS: It conceivably could. And
alsoy I think you alluded to scmething that’s been in

the back of my mind as a result of that full

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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inspection. e might wart to add == I know one
perticular individual that will be on that team that we
might adcd 10 the canel just for that limitea purpose.

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. One advantage would be
that you would only be separating out the QA issues, so
you woulcdn®t tie up all your people all the time. We
would finish the construction QA matters.

There may be some good in all this, too.
Yestercday we urged the parties to continue talking about
araas of CA, and we were focusing in part on the
procedures in the QA Manual and improvements that are
pessible in detail that are very cumbersome to litigate
befcre usy, even though they had been litigatec by
example before us.

This may be an opportunity to combine
discussions among the parties along with the staff’s
reviewy and Im sure you can all be imaginative as to
how that could take place. 32ut the message is to make
sure to involve the county to the extent to which they
are entitled as a minimum, and perhaps heyond that in
the sense of discussions. You’ve got the record partly
ecduced already. We will have more of it educed today at
some point and continuing after next week.

So you can focus on whe~e the interest might

bej the staff can. And then after the review or even

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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during the review, parties, through counsel and in
addition, through technical peocple, can keep talking and
see what develops. And that way, when the staff comes
out with its result and review, it will have anticipated
some areas of concerny even though you may continue to
disagree. At least you will be meshing on the issue.

In additiony you might be able to accommodate
Joint things with LILCO, »f course, heavily
participating.

MR. BORCENICK: Judge 3renner,y I fully agree
with that. I have listened to some discussions betwesn
counsel for applicant and the county and the 2card’s
discussion yesterday, and my persconal view is that the
issueo of what the final OCA procedures should look like,
even though 1t“s been partially litigated, is certainly
one that can and should be settled. Knowing both these
parties, I think that they would co that, and the staff
will lend every effort to try to accommcdate that.

So as you point outy, there may be some good in
all of this in that regard.

JUDGE BRENNERS: One thing that occurs to me is
on some of the past settleaments, the staff did not get
active right from the beginning for reasons that ue
recocgnize. That is, the staf] had completely finished

its review and written its report and krew its position

ALDERSONN REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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10

11

12

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

8

8

24

144417

quite well, so the staff 2llowed the parties to thrash
it out 2 little bit and then came in to assess the
petential settlements against what the staff’s
well-established position had been.

I understand why in those circumstances it
made sense tc proceed that way. In this casey since the
staff is in the midst of part of its review, I
understand that a lot has taken place, as described, but
it is closing in on things once again now through the
team effort just described. Staff could serve as & very
useful catalysty, I think. We will leave it to the
parties.

All right. In terms of how we should schedule
things here, loet’s think about it and maybe come back at
the end of the day today or even 2a little later, hut it
would be better if we could get a handle on some of the
more immediate things today. Give me one moment ¢n
scmething else.

(Board conferring.)

We want tc add one thing on our owne. An
impcertant factor uhen we set the Torrey Pines testimony
scheidule was looking at when we wanted to finish *his
issue for the reasons we discussed. And we think 4t uwas
important to keep the record tcocgether. It was important

to us as the tryers of fact because we wanted te follow
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very closely what happened. We also very much want the
county”’s assistance in looking at Torrey Pines on the
recoerd heoreo.

So why ecn”t you consider what flexibility we
now have in that filirg, but be reasonable. Let me tell
you again, your original proposal was just too longy Mr.
Lanpher. 32ut if we move up inadequate core cooling to
right after construction QA here, you consider when Mr.
Hubbard might be done here, and you think about what
flexibility you have in nect needinrg to have him
immediately at your side for all of the staff’s cross
and see if you can come up with a mutually-agreeable ==
or in the absence of that, the county’s proposed date
for the filing of testimony on Torrey Pines.

In additiony, we strongly encourazze that you
take a deposition before the filing of testimony, or
very snortly thereafter. We will leave that up to the
parties to work outy, also. There are advantages hoth
Ways. We would prefer it before so that we get
well-scoped testimony.

And 1t°s important because we think the Torrey
Pines report, if there are not major flaws in it -- and
we will hear about if there are -- may have
accomplished, at least as to part of the plant and part

of the subject matter, something that the county has

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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been advocating, and we would like to hear sbout it.
And it gives us the ability to assess what was done.

We now have some concrete thing that was done
to match up against the testimony of going back toc 78 as
toc what type 3f appgrocaches should be taken in the
different views of the different pcartics.

8ut we’re talking about flexibility of weeks
from our previous schedule, not months. So censider
that wuhen you get together on 2 proposal.

MR. LANPHER: Judge Brenner; we will discuss
that and hopefully, be able to get back to you by the
ond of the day. And as we said before, we are sager to
participate on Torrey Pinesy and hopefully, this will
let us. So let us talk about it.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. The other thing is we
do want to thank the staff for telling us what it teld
us today. We would liked to have he»rd about it cuite
scmetime ago, but we’re glad yocu came forward now to
explain it %o us. Wo would have asked questions that I
think you would want to have the benefit of that review
before you tried to answer them.

In additiony, the s:hedule, while setting the
staff’s responsibilitiesy, may now, to our benefit and
hopefully to the staff’s benefit, make your job a little

harder in the sense that in addition to locking at what

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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. 1 yeu would have looked at normally to carry out your own
2 responsibilities == and I'm certainly not implying that
3  you would not have fully carried out your
4 responsibilities in the absence of a contestec issue ==
§ when you have a contested issuey you have the further
8 responsibility of not only coming up with the right
7 answer but being able to tnoroughly show why the answer
8 is right., Those are two different things sometimesji not
9 mutually exclusive but not fully the same, either.
10 And you now have the advantage of knowing
1 where the litigation is and where it might go and being
12 able to very materially affect the course of the
13 litigation and very materially affect the guality of
. 14 this recordi something that we are always interested ir.
15 So we will appreciate the staff focusing on
16 all aspects now.
17 MR. OYNNER: Judge 3rennery if I could, first
18 of ally indicate on behalf of the county our belief that
19 wh2t you stated insofar as the possibilitly c* some kind
20 of settlement being worked outy given the staff’s status
21 right nowy is one that the county will intend to pursue.
22 Secondlyy I have Jjust a question for
23 clarification as to whether it will be the staff’s
. 24 position that once it has completed whatever review of

25 the procedures and manual that it deems necessary,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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assuming that the settlement is unsuccessful -- and I
hepe that’s not :(he case =-- will it be the intention of
the staff to file testimony on its review of the
procedures and manual, or to make the report 2vailable
for the record *o the parties?

JUDGE BRENNER: Certainly, you will get
whatever report they issue; that’s a given. Let them
thirk about what the format might takes, and we can all
discuss it further if such discussion will be fruitful
on the record, but have discussions off the recorc
first.

I want you to get more than just the report.

I want you to be apprised, to the exteat that it does
net interfere with the staff’s schedulv and abilities to
carry out their 4orky as to what’s happeningy, and if
there are any scoping meetings with the utility, to let
you know about it. And very simply, for the staff to -~
for Mr. 3ordenick to be able to pick up the phone and
let ycu know from time to time whit’s happening. And
all parties have Eteen very good about that on all
issues. We expect that to continue.

I must 2dd one thing about this issue. OCne
reason that I thirk that settlement or narrowing is
poss.ble is that 2 lot of the cuestions and answers just

have not been disagreement on the substance of what

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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should be done. The guestions would bei shouldn’t you
dec Ay B8y C and Dy, and the answers have been yes, we
should do A, 3, C and Dy and we do it.

The question would be: well, according to
this, you cdon“t have to do it, or you could vary that,
ory we don’t see here where you do it. And the answers
have been well, if you look somewhere else, it says that
we do it. O0Or, we think that means we should do it, we
have to do it. O0Or, we do it anywiy, and me intend to
keep doing it.

So in this one subarea, there didn’t appear to
he a great gulf. Some differences, to be sure, but
there did not appear to be a great gulf in terms of the
philosophy of what should be done. And given that, I
think there is room for settlecent or narrowing.

All right. We have nothing to add and we‘’re
prepared to pick up the gquestioning at this peocint.

MR. BORDENICK: Thank you, Judge Brenner.

JUDGE BRENNER: Implicit in our proceeding now
is I certainly think it would be useful to get the
redirect on the OCA that has been asked, while it is
still fresh. And given the fact that it is not likely
tc take a lot of hearing timey, it may also help focus
thre parties in their further discussion.

I guass I should ask LILCC if it agrees or

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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disagrees.

MR. ELLISS Yesy Judge, in genaral, I agree.
It is something I would like to reflect on at the
break. I think what we elected to do is to permit Mr,
Dynner to go ahead and ask whatever further questions he
may have on the staffing point related to the documents
that we gave him cn November 10th, and the document that
he received yesterday. And maybe I will have a chkance
to reflect on it mcre at the break.

83ut certainly, we’re prepared to use all of
today on redirect and on subjects -~ after Mr. Oynner i:
through == and on subjects which we think will be useful.

JUCGE BRENNER: Ckay. And then you will have
the naturally occurring opportunity to think about it.
So we will prepare now with the county’s further cross
exmination on the staffing matter.

MR. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, I°m goirg tc have
distributed a group of documents to be marked for
identification.

(Pause.)
wh' meupony

EOWARD Jo YOUNGLING,
ARTHUR R. MULLER and
JOSEPH M, XELLY,

witresseas preoviously duly sworny, were examinec and

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST.. NW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 828-8300



10

1

12

13

14

15

17

18

19

21

22

24

25

14,624

testified further as fcocllows:
CRCSS EXAMINATICN == Resumed
3Y MR. CYNNERS

Q Gentlemen, you should have before you now 2
group of four documents. The first document is entitled
on the cover page, "Station Operational Quality
Assurance Section Planning Report, May 1980 to July
1982." In the lower righthand corner it says "Dennis M.
Ourand, Operating QA Engineer."™ And in ths lower
lefthand corner are the numbers and letters 14,
1-1.920~LIM=RP=001y I thinke.

A CWITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

Q And this document consists of nine pa2ges,
including the cover pagey plus five pages of
agpencices. 1Is that correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

< Thank ycue. The second documaent consists of
two pages. It is dated in the upper lefthand corner,
Jeanuary 27, 1331, and states, "TO: All SNPS
Supervisors" and under that, "REI QJvertime Ccntrel
Guidelinas."™ And on the second page it is signed by J.
Rivelloy Plant Manager, Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.
is that correct?

N CWITNESS MULLZR) That is correct, and 1t°s

alsoc cdated January 27, 1931.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Q Thank youe. The third document is a list that
appears under three columns at the top, and the first
celumn states, "Activities Cescription;" the second
column, "September 81 to September 823" the third
column, “September 22 to March 83;"™ and the fourth
column, "March 83 to March 84."™ 1Is that correct?

) (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

o And under the Activities description, there is
a list of some 35 numbered items; correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Approximately 35, Mr,
Dynner. I am missing the numbers on mine. That is
correcty Mr. Oynner. I looked at another copy.

Q The final document is a typewritten document
entitled, "“OCA Manpower Projection, First Year of
Cperation."™ It censists of two pages. At the bottom of
the first page in the lower righthand corner it is
identified as "Attachment 2" in parentheses. Is that
correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

MR. DYNNER: Judyge Brenner, can we have these
marked fcr icentifica®ion? I believe 1t°s 83,

JUCGE BRENNERI Soy the Station (Operational
Quality Assurance Section Planring Repcrt will be
Suffolk County Exhibit 83 for identification.

(The document referred to
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was marked Suffolk County
Exhibit No. 83 for
identification.)

JUDGE BRENNER: The January 27, 1581 memc from
Mr. Rivello entitled, "Cvertime Control Cuidelines™ will
be B84.

(The document referred to
was marked Suffolk County
Exhibit No. 84 for
identification.)

JUDGE BRENNER: The handuritten activities
description list of 35 activities will be 85.

(The document referred to
was marked Suffolk
Exhibit No. 85 for
identification.)

JUDGE BRENNER: And the twoc-page typed listing
ertitled, "CQCA Marhour Projection First Year of
Operation™ will be 86, 2all for identification.

(The document referred to
was marked Suffolk County
Exhibit No. 86 for
identification.)

JUDGE 3PENNER: Let’s bind these exhibits for

identification numbered 83 through 36, Suffolk County

ALDERSON REPORTINC COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, NW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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into the transcript for conveniance a2t this

(Suffolk County Zxhibits 83 through 84 follows)
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CRGARTIATTON

Presently the OCA Section is divided by discipiine into
+wo distinct subaections: Quality 2ssurance and Quality
Cortrol. The present organizational structure is depicted
in :ppenédix A of this revort. The saction is cemprised
0of a LTLCO Operating QA Engineer ané a LILCO Quality
Contral Engineer. The remaining personnel are on tem-
porary assignmernt from S&W Field Quality Control to
suppnrt the sStartup Test Progran. In addition, (1) QA
Engineaexr position end (2) QC Inspocticn positions have
been approved [ox Lhe cporational phase. Howsver, the QC
Inspection positions are nnt expectel tc ue filled until
syel lcad and the QA Engirser position has been vacant
for the last year. 1lhe pruscnt)y approved operating
complement totals five persons.

in Septerber, 1978 1 preparcd a report entitled *The
Station OOA Manpower Study”. This was written prior to
the Technical staff Anslyeis Report on Cuality Assurance.
At that *imc, T recommended an organization comsisting

of (1) Engireers and (4) Ynspeetion paraonnel. This re-
gort included a training schedale and a time frame for
acquiring LILCO irspection perscnnel. Thig schadule would
Nave afforded a tiraly transfer of responsibllity and ex-
perience from the S&W personnal currently assigned to this
sectior. to the néw LILCO inspection porsornel. As a re-
ault nf thoze reccrmendations, twe OA/QC Inspsctor vacancies
were created. PFillinc theze positione, however, has been

- deferred until fue) load.

SCOPE

For the purpose cf this report, the eccpe of the QA Seccion's
activities will ¢rneompase the following basic functionz as
they apoly to salety-relatad structures, systema, compon=
ents and activities,

1. Audit

2. BSurveillanca
J. Inspection

4. Rcviow

5. Administration

AULIT PROCRAM

Staticon QA imnlemcnts the operaticnal sudit system
to provide irdspendent verificatior of corpliance with
the recuirements stipulatcd within the LILCO FSAR, and

(\



AUDIT PROCRANM {continued)

<szoniated asupport cocument’ such as tha2 QA Progran
vanual ané the huclear cperation Corporate Policy Manual.
aelite are cucductsd J0 accordance wiih esrablishad QA
yrccadures and will prnvide glant minacem2nt and off=
«:t: management with an objsctive evaluation of the
ststus and adsguacy of the QA Frograc implementatxan.

mha auait systen will be caxprised of six basic functions;
namely, gchedul ing: vlarnina and praparaeion of ¢chacklists;
cenducting tho auéit., including p:e-audlt and post-audit
conferences; writinc the audit regory; aatablishine and
contraliing &ne regaized followap activities and gxamin-

ing and evaluating guality srends.

in addition, ¢ach preoperatxonal test package completed
py Startup will reocuive an 0QA audit PTIOE to approval

by +he Joiac Teat Group. pan-hours proiscted to accom=
plish this tash arte sentained 1in appendix C.

§QBVEILLANCE ANY INSPECTION

for the purpose af this report, survaeililance and inspection
snall he defincd am 1ccordance with the 1.1LCH QA Program.

nepection T 9 phase of quality control which by
meaans cf axawination, chservation,
or measurement det2rmines the cons
fornancy of 1TemS. pycceases, or
groyucLures to predeternined guality
reguir2mants.

surveillarca - the physical presence O monitor by
sbgervation, Lhe cesiunated astivities
to assurs that they are performed in
a specified narner.

aucveillance and inspections are combined in this section
of the report becsuse roth of these functions are pri-
warily bharéware oriented. soth functlione are cherefore
considerad fleld sctivities for the purposa of staffing
considerationa.

surveilliance sctivitics are€ conducteé in agcoruance with
che OOA Surveillance Tracking Frogram reqguirem=nts. The
ook Section pronares plans ard checklists detailing the
attributee to be obzervec. J.on conpletion of the 3ur-
veillange activity., 8 guality azsurance report will ke




on

©

SURVEILLANCE ARD INSVECTION (continged)

fis3syed indlcating the reaults. Nonconformances and/orx

deviations will be appropriacely idencified, decumented
anéd followed uz until tha 8pLYOprialza corrective action
Nas been cffeoctod.

c fOr all systams
that are to be precperaticnally tested within tihe naxt
twenty=3aven mcnths. DIresentlV thers gre sixty=two
systeme and approximarciy 1700 OQA wilness points that
wiil e complesed by Suzl load.

Inspaction astiviticos are normally dasignated by the {n-
sivaion of an OQA Inspection Point or sign-3ff prior o

the close out of the work packags, Presertly, tha Repair.
Revork Trogram adrinistered by Starcup regquiras guality
control inspection and sign-cff tc provide objective

evidence that the gualiiy aspzcts of the work pasrformed

czmply with the LILCO Quality Assurance Progran reguiraments,
This effort to Zate, has been periormed by the SiW Fisld
Quality Contreol) (FRC) organization. However, as POC ¢complsg=s
their final irgpections, this responuvimpility will uvltimstely
rest with the QQA section. The OJA 2e¢tion has been directed
via the §ite Enuirgering Office <o perform additioral in-
spactions co satisfy the ASME cuality control requirements

of Ccurter Co., prier to signing the N-5 data reports.

1n addition, thz OQA ssctiun 12 respensible for performing
rec2iving inspection of safgty-relaled parts and components
o accordance with documenled checklists. A procram 0
place acceptance Lags on all safoty-related jtems upon
reteipt and to backfit all pase iusgpectlons i3 anticipatead
O commence i July, 1950,

RTVITWS

— " ————

CJA Sectieon will ~erform the reviews associated with tka
foliowing:

a) Revicw oF progedures -
parfowm reviews of all safety-related test,
calibraticr, spacan]l vreooeas, malntenange,
modification, staveyup, adrndnisgragive, and
repaip procedayes and changes to sare,

b} Procurepent documoent roview -
rerform roviewa of procuramant docunments
with rospsct t0o guality re airements. These
coguments coasist cf NSSS ruoctations, safety-

LU g 8



REVIEWS {(cornt inued)

reia.eda balance of glant quttations, and
agscciated 2ocurents guch as zupplieyr CA
Frocrane, apecificatioas and applicable
procodures.  In addition, the associated
rurchage recuisitione and purchase orders
EUst be reviswed to assure all appropriate
items have been ldentified, referenced, and
translated to the final purchase cocuments.

¢) Review of vendor Socurentaticr for origipal
plant eguipment. OQA Sceotion 2amples che
Shoreham Recorl Retrieval System (SR2) to
assure. that the raguired documentation delineated
withlin the purchase specificacion is turned cvaer
to the 3R2 by various constryuction orguanizations,

6.0  ADMINISTRAYION

The OCA Section adninistrative Junctions include:

a) Nonconforrance Contrel Program

b) Courrectiva Action Y'rocren

¢) Trainine

d) Cuntreol and iszuance of 0QA Docurents

e) Irputting OCA scuction records to the SR2
‘ f) Freparation of additional OQA Frocedures

g} Revisior and perivdic review of exietine
OQA Procedures
¥aintenance ¢f the fellewing somputerszed
tracking eystera to support the OQA Sestien
procrars;:

h)

3, Audit rl'él:LSng SyEten

« LILCC DinCiéhc:.y Rapcre Tracking
Syeten

. Dosupent Tracking Svston

+ Suryeillance Tracking System

ro

dw 1

1) Preparation of Monthly Rercrt and Annual Repcrt
2) Preparation of Quality Tresd analysis Peports

-

. C PROJECTED W_é_ ACTTVITY 571/80 - &/30,8

T

on

A. Qualitv Assurance S:baect

The QA subsectior wil! copsist of (3) full-time QA
p2raons, (1) recerds clerk and (1) part-time Ferson

-




7.0 PRCJECTED 00A ACTIVITY S/1/8D - €./30/82 ({(cortinued)

-

devoting 8C¢2 of his wima to QN activitiss and the
rercainin: to support the QU sucsacticn.

The QA activisies incliude the Zol]

1. audlit proyram
2. review of vendor docunertacion
' 3, review cf prccurement documents to
support the spare parta programs
4, QA indoctrinaticn 2 training to
support the General Brployee Training
Programs
S. administrative functions previously noted
¢. QA jrocedurc development
Arrangerent2 have be=en rade witn 547 to obtain an
adéitional person to support the Qh effort. This

perscn 1is tentatively scheduled to report 1in June,
1930.

5. Quality Control Subgection

The QC subsccticn will consist of (1) QC engineer and
gix (6) Fi:))1=-tirwe inspection persownel, In addition,
one person will supplement the QA and QC groups. The
QC activities anclude:

1. Survedilance of Startup Check Qut and Initial
Operation (J4I0) Testing ané I'racperaticrnal
Testang

2, review of procedures and chanrgjes

3. Receipt inepection program

$. Developrent of pyrocedures

5. Perfcrminag inspection of repaic/reworks and
satiafving hold-point requirements 2uring

fluehing, pre~op t2sting ard maintanance

6. Raview of releass packages prior to furnover
cf ayslems fiom constructlion Lo szarcup

7. Nonconformance followup activitias

. §. Tiazning

9, other (Adminastrative yreports, planning)




PROJECTED OQA ACTLIVITY 5/1/80 = 6/5L/R2 (oentinued)

1he projected can-hours for these activiriee aro con=
taired in Appendix C,

EFCOMMENDATICNS

Rocently the President's Coaeission or the accidant at
Threc Mile T«land (TMI) published he "Tecknical Staff
Analysids Report om Qualily Assuranca®. The Yepsrt cone
cluded that thore weve insufficient enginséring and in-
spection personnel asaianed <o <he gualiky Assurance
organization Lo meet the inrent of 10CFR 50, Arpendix 3
or ANSI 18.7. TKI i3 » twir unit staticn and at the time
of the accident had (13) inspectors rericorming the varicus
Fuality functiuns. This rerort also suggested that laok
of indepurndent cLservation of zurveillance activities
contributec to the breakdesn of the queiity assurance
program at that fzollity,

In view of the present QA PIodram requirements and the
impetus given to guality zssurance as a discipline in the
afcrementiored renort,I hdghly recommend thaz the Staticn
QA Secticn conmplement be increased from {ts present
rumber of (S) tc {(8). The (3) Additional persons woulad

be assiqned co support Lha respective quality assurance
and quality control activities, 1In acddition, the services
I & fulletime typist will bo reeded to accorovodate the
reporting requirvemonts of this sectiorn and to maintain

tha active OQA sectisn file syatem. The proposed function=
al O0A crgantzation is depicted !in Appandix D.

A poBitiun anzly<is and the minigus Gualificaetionsg for the
Or/0C Inepestors has Leen rrevicusly zubmitted for your
review, This positicn Jdascription has the neca3zary
flexibility and versatility to accormodato tha following
tyre personnel:

1) QA/QC Inspectox-Procurement/Receipt Inspection
¢} OA/QC Inspector-li¢chanical Eguipment

3) QA/QC Inspoctor-Electrical/T 6 C©

QA/ZQC Inapactor-Opevrations/Medifications

QA/QC inepector-Welding/BDP

(%0 I 3N
T

TRAINING

Quality assurance anad gaality control activities will an-
¢corpags work dbeiny porformed by all sections within the
atation. Thercfore, QOA/QC Staff pErasnnel will raguire
basic Lechnical Xnowledge associated with each section

in addition to more detsiled ¥nowledge andg underetanding cf




9.0

16.0

Ve At
TRAINING (continued) C A

A
/QC. To reduce the individual training requirements oo
in terms of time and éollars, the tyse of personnel F - _
specified in 3Section 8 of this report provida an ot 5&

optimum misx, '

Generally, the QA/QC Staff will be reguired to meet the
general trairing requiremantes for Fersornel not requiring
IRT licenses as stipulated in ANST Nl8.1, "selacticn and
Training of Nuclear Pcwer Plant Personnel®™. fThis standard
was endorseé by the NRC in Rezgulatory Guide 1.8. 1In addi-
tion, all plant QA/QC personnel will be qualified as Level
II inspectors as stipulated in ANSI N45.6, "Qualifications
of Inspection, Examination and Testing Personnel for the
Construction Phase of Nuclear Power Plants” which tha NRC
endorsed for the operatioral phasa in Regulatory Guide
1.58. As Level II inspectcrs, the Station QA/QC Inspection
parsonnel will be able to implement surveillance and test

procedures, evaluate inspecticn and test results and pre-
Pars necessary reports.

In order to satisfy the applicable regulatory rxequirements,
indoctrination and training of the 0a/3C iospectors will
consist of enrollment in formal training programs adminis-
terad by organizations boih internal and external to Lirco,
ard orn=the-job training.

Arproximately 5-7 weeks of formal external QA training is
recomxended. An outline of recornanded minirum tralning P
ccurses associated with eack QA/QC inspactor is contained X,
in Appendix E of this report. It ia expacted that this

trairing will be completed appy xlrately one year after

GA/QC inspector has been assigned.

In addition to the aforementioned training, I recommerd

that at least cne individual £~»m this section receiva tae
necessary training to obtain tha SRO Licenze. The decision
ot to have an SRO in the CQN section ought to be ra=evaluated
in light of the various activities assocliated with the con-

duzt of operations and technical specifications that will bz
accamplished by QQA.

“MPLEMENTATION

The transition phase QA orogram, the subject ¢f an earlier
report, has been fully implemented. Each of the basic
functions associated with this Program has both a startup
and operations application. Due to this inherxent duality
in QA programs, the transition Phase presents a logical,

£ not ideal time frame to implerment the OQA Staff requira-
ments. This would provide the following advantages:



10.

J

Page 8

IMPLEMENTATION (continued)

1.

3.

Provi2a Sroreham with an experienced OQA section
prior to fuel lcad. This will undoubtably be a
prerequisite for an orerating licensa.

Additional manpower recuirements during the transi-
tion vhas¢ tO |upport Startup agtivities are sche=-
¢uled to be supplied by Stone & Webster. By
irplexaenting the QA/QC staff requiremsnts in &
timely rFashion, LILCO would experience a net savings
of 1000-1100 éollars per man month.

Necessary training reguireéments addyeased in Secticn
9 cou'd be accomplished in a timely mannar prior
o [uel load.

Thercfore it is roconmmended that the COA section manning
requirement he implemenrted as expeditiously as possible.
Appendix F of thls yeport incdicates the recommenced time
frame for assionmernt of OQRA section personnel.
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. Appendix ©

————— —— e e e e T Ly

—=wres -~ - ———
PROJECTED NC ACTIVITY WOMESKEC:
SALIAD ~ KM3I/AS

e

*b lospectarr avatlable Full time for luspection

I 3C Foglneer

*locluding backfitelng exisliog eiiecy related stock with tagn

" AVESACK ESTIFATED JRSUBLIIOR HOLRS
= INSPLCTOR® '
ACTINITY My e 1930 1931 1952 TOTAL
> - 12/3, 1/1 - 12/3; 172 - €53i

L& Iv Jis.0 2520 3230 : 1390 b 819¢
Pre~(p $15.0 2520 Jig0 1990 3150
Procedure 52.5 L0 630 © 318 V285
Rl“-' ‘ o

Repaic/ 205.0 L0 253 €30 2739
Rewnr«

lospectico

deicase Prg. 52.5 420 531 1% 1365
Pevies '

1

Tra:atng aL.0 4B <52 126 546
Newn-Conform, $2.5 420 63U 315 1365
Activities

Proceaurae 2.5 420 620 s 1365
Deve. spment

Becaipt $0.0 720 ) 540 2340
iNgp  wh

Other (Adein. 84.0 622 1008 04 2184
Reports,

Planning,etc. §

e e e g I ——— —— S ———

TOJAL 1140 9120 13660 OH40 25640
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TO: ALl SNPS Supecvisars
RB: Overtine Control Guideliges

The Scheduling of Qvertize guildelines sat foreh in the Persompel Policy ad
Procedure Guida ITI-15 point out the following: :

"U.3. Department of Lalor studies, ‘confirzad by LILGO
Mansgewent survey, indicace that contiauous periods of
overtime generally result ta losgs of productiviry edthar
through fatigue, {llocas, ércers or other boman factorg,
Furthermore, experience indicates that &xcespive overtise
cften laads to permonsl problems on the part of anplayees
la fulfilling their comitmeats to famtlies and friends,
which may adversely affect productivity,”

“u koepling with this erd M. W, Uhl's memo of March 7, 1930, the following guidae=

1nes becoas effective January 1, 1981-in ordey to coatrol and pravent excessive
individeal ovartims, ' ‘

All calculations are based uvpon work boucs, and not P2y houra, Scparvisory per-
sonnal will be given pectinent information frem the Corporation’s ™Excessive

Individual Overtime kepo:t***Quat:etly Cusulative Report™ g 1 becomes availalhle
to the plant. Only indivtdusls whose overtine hours exceed 15% of their regular

hours will ba liated, Thia Tepoct ahould ba helpfyl in flagging awcesatyve iadi-
vidual overtina. -

Tba following guidelines arc estabiished:

1. No individcal quarterly accumulative work howrs {8 to excead 30% of his
teguler hours without the approval of Plant .psgement, :
2, No tudividual quicterly sccuaulacive work houes ig Lo excead 33X of kis

r=3ulsg hours withour the dpproval of g Macagement Comlceee wember (Vice
Fresideat),

.. N elesaification® ghall exceed the Flanz Mangge:'s overtime guidelins
for a given caleadar yeat without bis approval.

av an exazple, using guideline #1, av employee who ROrwally works f4€ty (50)
veeks per year should not axcced 600 avertice work houre in that talendar yesr.

S— 4- p—
B



2w

Haote: For the year 1581, the overtize work hour guidelines, by classificacion,
are as followa: p

a, Phyaical vorkera: Not to excsed 20 socumally
b. Clecical workers: Not to excead 102 2onually

c. Supcnhvu: , Kot to grueed 202 acnually
1. unuo =g
Plant Macager
Shorahanm Nuclear Powar Startiom
LJC/red
SR2~N¥

* Classifications are defined as follows:

Physlcal workera: All IBFW 1049 SNPS wembers
Cleriecal workera: All IBEW 1381 SNPS membars

Supervisory: Al! Supecvisory parsonsel in an overtime pay status




sC &x. §5

marecH 83 |

SePT. 8/ 7» SePr. 32 r,
Acr/\)/}'fj O“Ch’llprléd SerT. 82 MMAReH 13 Mmamern 14 I
MHS MHS MRS
/| ScHeoweED 0G4 Auoirs 2456 22/ Joeo
d UNSCHEOWL&D O @A AUDITS FAeo -] 5400
3 H:aav SPEC Aewoirs R e /14 =
& R¢ Auo.r ResPowsa “o0 13 S0 ‘
8| Litto Fam Audir RE3Pows& Go o éo
4| Raviaw o# Sysram 7.0 Peccases (<su) ry 533 -
7| SN Owi gD Swmvaiihancas /o000 J33 Fooo
f| wscneowcan ¢ Swulvaxia~nie - 3 eeo /000 Soeo
4 ‘(Jlfﬂcss,;.Q Lhuswas R ©eeo cée Seo
18| turmessing Perrommace rasring 4 ooo 7333 o
V)| Rarain LEDoRK Twspecrions e r-us Soo0 /66 o
‘A| Rara.r REJORK I'vsPecrrions Yo J-£2 JF700 i /233 »
13| man Womn R€auasr (mwr) TwsPecrsons H4oo /1eo /0 ooo i
Y frocaourna Lay.ew 28e0 753 -3 1
6’| PRe&panc y€avisé ©9A PReccouaes Soo /766 boo
6| Vow Comiommack Jenrest C(can/ioe) 3se 780 Soe
17| VenDoR Decumenvrarion Lo 8us <boeo fé6 %o
17 § (@ OF Srans Parrs Seo 266 /Ze0
19| Keca/pr TnsPacTion oo 200 23ee
0| ~VRC Cookdinvariew /20 Yo ¥oo
AU| OQa reav/ng f Presenrar/on Koo 133 oo
K| ©e4 Recoros K00 XA Heoo
3| OQA mavaiemenT Reroars boo Le® Cae
W| AOminisrmarion /72 80 Y26 3500
15| OFFSire Sem,vaks I Commirras worx 180 o 380
161 QA PosST TwlnoyER MO0/ Ficarions Seo 166 2 eeo
7 OQA GW;q’CCQ TRAN, NG /eeo0 333 5“‘ ;
18| RC E~G.vaew TRAN, NG 250 3/6 oo
15| @8 E~Gincar TOam ng S50 183 oo
lo| A3s/6n ©eA Insrecroms - 5
5[} OQA Twspecrow TRAnING /deo ‘/‘. ZJoo
’.2' ASS /6w OQA ITw~sPacTemS - AP0 TiovAL
?3: fw anc . veet Reass, ¢umanwT
"‘i NVuciene Fuse. T~sPacrion Soe 66 R0e
Lfl; OQA re Surosmr STArion m.o;h'sar;.aq: 7eo /00 0O
‘ 37600 /39/a “/40
It L 1l




sc gx 8¢

OQA MANHOUR PROJECTION
FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION

lst Year of

‘ Overation
Manhours
1. Audit 4,000
2. Tech Spec Audits 0
3. NRC Audit Response 400
4. LILCO FQA Audit Resnonse 60
5. Review of System T.0. Packages (LSU) 0-
6. Surveillance 4,000
7. Witnessing Flushes 500
8. Witnessing Performance Testing 0
9. Remair PRework Inspections to 7-81 0
‘ 10. PRepair Rework Inspections to 4-82 0
11. Main Work Request (MWR) Inspections 4,000
12. Procedure Review 2,000
13. Prepare and Revise OQA Procedures 600
14, Nonconformance Control (CAR/LDR) 500
15. Vendor Documentation Reviews 400
16. Review of Spare Parts 1,800
17. Receipt Inspection 1,800
18. NRC Coordination 400
19. OQA Training and Presentation 400
. 20. OQA Records 400
2l. OQA Manaaement Reports 600
22. Administration 3,500

ATTACHMENT (2)




23.
24.
29
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.

Offsite Seminars and Committee Work
QA Post-Turnover Modifications

OOA Engineer Trainina

QC Engineer Training

QA Engineer Training

Assign OQA Inspectors-5

OQA Inspecéor Training

Assign OQA Inspectors-additional
S&W Engineer Reassiqnment

Nuclear Fuel Inspection

380
500
400
400

400

2,800

800



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

8

8

24

25

14,628

8Y MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

~ Nowsy Mr. Muller, you will recall thazt on
Nevember 4th during the examination on, among other
things, the Q0QA staffing question, you testified that in
addition to the survey of other nuclear power plants
which was used by you or by LILCOy I should szy, in
determining the level of 0OQA stzffing, that there were
also other documents that LILCO used to determine the
staffing levels. Is that basically the thrust of your
testimony, as you recall?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes.

(o And during the course of my asking you
questionsy I asked you to identify what these
censidarations were and which were in writing,y, and I
will e#sk you now whether you could identify which of
these four documents that we have just refarred to you
have furnished in response to the Eoard’s order that the
documents thet were used by LILCO and which I guestioned
ycu atout should be furnished to the countye.

B CWITNESS MULLER) Those were Zxhipnits 83, 84
and 35. We also listed a section of the FSAR,

MR, ELLIS: May I have the gquestion and answer
read back?
JUDGE BRENNER: I°11 tell you what the problem

was. Con’t read it backe. I almost jumped in on my

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 828-9300
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1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

8

pL]

25

14,4629

oen. It was compcund, and you asked him both what did
they supply in response to our recuesty and ycu also
included the fact of ones that he relied on for his
numbaers.

And you know and I know that LILCOy in turning
over the documents, stated they were giving you
everything Jjust tc be sure but they did noty, in their
view, rely on everything for the reasons they expressed.

MR. DYNNER: I will rephrase the acuestion. I
certainly didn“t mean to tangle up those two.

JUDGE BRENNER: VYou JUS‘ want to know what he
turned over. You‘re not yet probing what he relied on?
ls that correct?

MR. DYNNER: My question was which of the
documents that they furnished us were in response to my
request for documents that they relied upon in the (OQA
staffing.

JUCGE BRENNER: That does tangle 1t upy I'm
afraid. I don’t know what you want to ask. Do you want
te know what he relied on? Qo0 you just want to
ascertain what they turned over? You can ask one or the
other and separate out the problem. Is that your
probiem, Mr, Ellis?

MRe ELLIS: Yes, sir.

BY MR, CYNNER (Resuming):

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 828-8300
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

8

24

25

14,613C

< All right. As to the four do uments that we
have Just identified, were those documents furnished by
LILCO to the county?

B CWITNESS MULLER) 83, 84 and 85y yes.

< Is it your testimony thzt the Suffolk Ccunty
Exhibit 86 entitled, "UQA Manpower Projection, First

Year of Cperation® was not furnished by LILCO to the

county?
A CWITNESS MULLER) It was yesterday.
¢ That was my gquestion. I wasn’t trying tc say

at what cate it was furnished. All four documents were
furnished by LILCO to the countyj is that correct?

) CWITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

C Thank ytue Which of these four documents, if
any, constitutes the manpower projections that you
referrod to in your November 4th testimony as having
been relied upon by LILCO in determining 0QA staffing
levels?

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)
You might refer~ to =~ if you hzve the

trarnscript there, page 12,024 and 12,0L7.

(Pause.)
A CWITNESS MULLER) Mr., Dynrery those were items
32 and B84,
o) Mr. Muller, my guestion may have gotten

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C 20001 (202) 828-8300
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1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

164,431

refusecd. My aguestior related to which of these
documents is the manpower projections. Suffolk Ccunty
84 is entitled, "Overtime Control Guidelinses.”™ Cid you
intend to include that as the cocument constituting the
manpower projections?

B CWITNESS MULLER) I did testify that I haa used
82 and 84 as guidelines. 654 dces not specifically say
manpower requirements on i{t. It does say overtime gjoals.

< Yesy so Exhibit 83 entitled "Station
Dperational Quality Assurance Section™ is the manpouaer
projections that you were referring to?

4 C(WITNESS MULLER) As far as the eight LILCO
people, yes. As refeorencec on 17,024 and 13,025.

Q Nowy Mr. Muller, to assist you, if you will
lock on page 13,027 of the transcript, at the bottom of
that page I asked the guestioni hkas an analysis made of
the QA Manual and the OQA procedures in order to
determine the expected activities for the 0CA Saection in
the first year of operation. And at the top of p2ge
12,028 you answered, Yes, we did estimate the amount of
time that would be spent on each ar’ "4y during thae
first yoar.

And there continue some guestions and arswers
in which you state on line 10y There was a document

noting our projected manpower regquirements, And you 3o
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on on line 13, I not sure whether every activity was
listec in detail in that document. We may have
summarized, et cotora.

Nowy is the document that you were referring
to on page 12,028 of the transcripct within the package
of four documents that we have identified this morning?

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

A CWITNESS MULLER) Mr, Dynner, what I was
referring to were Exhibits 83 and 85. Exhibit 85 I had
not revieswed 2t the time I had ansuered that cuastion.

Q But you have since determined that Zxhibit 85,
which is entitled, "Activities Cescription”™ in fact was
one of the documents relied on by LILCO to assist it in
determining CCA staffing? 1Is that correct?

B CWITNESS MULLER) That document provided a list
of activities, as did the Station Cperational Quality
Assurance Section. The Station Cperational Quality
Assurance Section Planning Report categorized the
activities in I think five or six different c2ztegories,
and which was further oroken down in Exhibit 85,

C So it is your testimony that they were both
usod and relied upon in establishing the 0QA staff
levels? Is that correct?

[ CWITNESS MULLER) Exhibit 83 provided summary;

Exhibit 85 provided more definition as far as the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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activities were concarned.

MR. ELLIS: May I have the question and ansuwer
read backy, pleasa?

JUDGE BRENNER: Because you missed 1it?

MR. ELLIS: Noy siry, Lecause I think the
witness did not undorstand it, and I think it°s
important, Judge EBrenner. I really do.

JUDGE BRENNER: It°s going to save us a lot of
time doing it now rather than later?

MR. ELLISS: Yeosy sir, I certainly think so.

(The repgorter read the record as recuested,)

WITNESS MULLER: Mr, Dynner, Exhibit 85 had
never been submitted., It was an internal documaent
prepared by the QA engineer. I had never reviewec it at
the time, and I had not reviewed it until last week. So
it was not used in a sanse of providing manpouwer
estimates. I knew that something had been made up and
it listed the activities, or time sheets provide 2
breakdown of different activities, and thece are the
weekly time sheets that we use.

In the Station CQA Quality Assurance Section
Planning Report, Exhibit 83 we defined some of the
activities as audit surveillance, inspection, review and
administration. We have to break that down inrto further

categories in order to define our manpower recuiremants.,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE CARPENTER: Mr. Dynner, if I may, was
the answer to the question yes or no?

WITNESS MULLER: Judge Carpenter, we did use
83 but 85 was never used as far 2s the manpower
projections.

JUDGE CARPENTER: Thank you. I wanted to be
sure I understood your ansuer.

WITNESS MULLER: So the answer was Falf yes
and half no.

JUCGE CARPENTER: Thank you,

JUDGE BRENNER: Off the record for a minute.

(Discussion off the record.)

JUDGE SRENNER: Back on the record. We will
take a 15-minute break until 10230,

(A short recess was taken.)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE BRENNER: Let’s go back on the record.
We“re ready to continue the county’s cross examination
on the staffing matter of LILCO s panel.

MR. DYNNER: Thank you.

8Y MR, DYNNER (Resuming):

¢ Gentlemen, in order to go more rapidly, I°m
geing to direct your attention ancd ask you @ series of
questions about Zxhibit 82, which is the Planning Report
of the Station Cperational Quality Assurance Section.

Mr. Myuller, this report is uncated. Do you
know what the date of the report is?

- C(WITNESS MULLER) It was just prior to May
1980. I think in tho testimony I stated that it may
have been a 1581 report. I was incorrect. It was a
1580 report prepared just prior to May.

Q Mre Muller, were you involved in the
preparation of this planning report?

A (WITNESS MULLZR) Not that I remember.

~ Who was involved in the preparation of this
planning report?

) CWITNESS MULLER) The operating OQAE at the
time.

- That was Mr. Durand, whose name is in the
lower righthand cerner? Is that correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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C Who apprcved this planning report?

& (WITNESS MULLER) This report was submittad by
the OCAE to plant management. He submitted ard agproved
it.

< Did you say the Plant Manager?

A CWITNESS MULLER) The plant management. I°m
not sure who specifically. I don’t have a cover letter
for the report; all I have is the report.

< Is there a document that indicates that this
planning report was, in fact, approved by the plant
management?

- (WITNESS MULLER) Mot that 1I°m aware of.

(Panel 2f witnesses conferring.)

A CWITNESS MULLER) Mr. Oynnery, it was part of a
presentation made to upper managemant. I°m not sure if
anyone had, in fact, approved the report.

- Would a planning report such as this one need
to be approved by the plant management to whom it was
presented in order to be implemented?

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

B CWITNESS MULLER) This report would form the
basis for the manpower increase. The plant mznagement
would have to review it.

Q My question is, Mr. Muller, would the planning

report have to be approved by glant management in order

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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to be implemented?

- CWITNESS MULLER) It would have to be reviewed
and approved, in 2 sense, yes.

Q was this the planning report which formed the
basis ¢f the commitment of LILCO in the FSAR to 2 level
of eight personnel in the CQA Section?

B C(WITNESS MULLER) That is the basis for the
eight LILCC personnel.

Q Do you know the process by which the
recommendations in this planning report became
effactuated into the FSAR?

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

- CRITNESS MULLER) Mr, Dynnery, this report was
only gart of a pressentation to management. This uwas
only the 23JA input to a much larger staffing report that
had been presented to upper management. I understand it
went as far as the President of the company.

Q Co you have any perscnal knowledge of the
process by which this glanning report was implemented
into the FSAR comritment for LILCC?

A CWITNESS MULLER) I am aware that this report
recommended that we have at least eight LILCC peorle on
the OCA staff. That request was approved and it cid
become part of our FSAR commitment.

C I°m confused, Mr. Myller, and I want toc give

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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yocu the opportunity to clarify this. I had thought a
few minutes ago that yau testifiec that you didn’t know
uhether this report had been approved.

B CWITNESS MULLER) I don“t know that there is 2
written spproval on it, but as far as the
recommencdations were taken intc account == anc they were
-= the staffing levels were apgroved.

Q How do you know that this planning recort was
agproved?

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

A CWITNESS YOUNGLING) Mr, Dynnery this report,
along with a2 series of othe reports within the gplant
staff, became the basis for a presentation to our
ménegement chainy, up to the presicent of the ccmpany,
which resulted in the approval by him of staffing levels
for the cperation of the station.

Yosy, it was approved, it was approved through
the president of the company. Otherwise, we wouldn’t
get the people.

C Mr. Younglingy, I°m going to ask both you and
Mr. Muller how esach of you has personal knowledge that
this particular planning report was approved by LILCO s
management.

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

A CWITNESS YOUNGLING) I was in the board of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY . INC.
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directors”’ room when the president of the comcany
agproved the report, the presentation,

Q Thank youe. Mr, Muller, you agree, don’t you,
that this document entitled "Planning Report™ in reality
deces not consist of a projection of the number of people
that are required in the 0QA Section? Isn’t that true?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Noy that’s not true. The
eight people that we have or that we recommenced was
part of the staff that we felt we would need into
Operations. As I testified earlier, LILCO does not have
a policy that we hire indiscriminately. At leasst, LILCO
people. We can only hire the number of LILCC pecple
that we feel we are going to safely need over the next
many years. If we need more people on a temporary
basisy we will hire them through contracts.

So this was our first indication that we would
have at least eight people on the LILCO CQA staff during
operations.

Q Let me give you an example of what I°m talking
abouty Mr. Muller. If you turn to what appears to be
page 5 of the planning reporty I don®t have a page
number on mine but at the top of the page it says,
"Projected OQA activity, 5/1/80 to 4/730/82." Do you see
that page?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Yesy siry, it starts with

ALDERSON PEPORTING COMPANY, \NC.
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paragraph 7.

< Yes. And if you look douwn to the pzragraph
beginning with By, Quality Control Subsectiun, it states,
"The QC subsection will consist of one QC engineer and
six full-time inspection personneli in additicn, one
person will supplement the QA and (C groups.™

Nowy that is a2 statement of how many peccle
“«ill be in the QC subsection, and there’s no projection
which weculd back up the need for more or fewer of that
number, is thaere?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Do you mean we have actual
numbers in there that project? No, we do not.

N So that what you have in here is an assumption
that starts out with the number of personnel that are in
the section, and then you have a series of appendices
that shou how the man hours of thuse particular
personnel will be allocated among various genaeral
tesks. Isn®t that correct?

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

A CWLITNESS MULLER) Maybe I misunderstcod your
first guestion, but as far as answering this question,
yesy, e do say that the subsection will consist of one
3C engineer and six full-time insgection parscnnel, and
tha timeframe 1s noted on Appendix C.

Q All right. Let’s look at Appendix C for 2

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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memency Mr, Muller. Appendix C is entitled, "Prcjected
QC Activity Work Sheet, 5/1/80 to 6/31/82." The first
column lists activities, the second column says,
"average inspectorx " and under that, "hours/month,"
And if you look at the asterisk, it says, "six
inspectors available full-time for inspection, one QC
engineer."

Soy this appendix is simply an allocaticn of
the time, given the fact that there will be six
inspectors and one QC engineer, isn’t it?

(Pause.)

A (WITNESS MULLER®' That’s what that indicates
for the timeframe noted.

[~ S0 your testimony is it“s just an allocation,
isn“t it, based unon a given, fixed number of people.
Is that correct?

A CWITNESS MULLER) No. It’s a projection. The
report was made before May of 1380, ard it extends to
1582. It’s not 2n allocationj 1it°s just a projection.

[ And that projectiony given the initial
allocation of numbers of hours per activity, is in each
cclumn for 1580, 1981 and 1582, based upon the
availability of six inspectors and one QC engineer,
isn“t that correct?

3 (WITNESS MULLZR) Noy sir.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Q All ~ight. Where does it say on this chart
that there are going to be more than that number?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Once againy Mr. Dynner, this
is Just an estimate. In 1582y we have more than six
inspectors, [ocause we found needed more, we obtained
more.

Q Welly, I understand that that may be the case,
but I°m talking sbout this particular appendix.

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

A CWITMNESS MULLER) Mr, Dynner, this is based on
projections, not cn the availability of six people.

- Nowy Mr. Muller, let’s take 2 look a3t what
this projected QC activity work sheet really is and
really does. In the first line, the activity says,
"CLI0y" and in the second column it says, "Average
inspector" with an asterisk statingy, "six inspectors
available full time for inspection, one <C engineer."”
And there is no other statement in this document that
s2ys there will be more or fewer than that number, is

there?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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CPanel of witnesses conferring.)

- CWITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynnery, I woula have to
go through the whecle report to find out if those exact
werds are in there. 3ut that is not what the report ==
the report was the best estimate at the time. And as we
found outy we neeced more thin six IC inspectors. We
obtained more than six QC inspectors. I think it shouws
that we are not tied down to just six inspactors.

Q Yesy Mr. Muller, but what I am trying te¢
establish now is your reliance on this planning report
andy in turn, a part of the planring report, what
acpears to be a critical part ,f the planning report,
Agpendix Cy and I am asking you to verify for me that,
o8 1 read Appendix C, there is nothing on Appendix C
which indicates that there will ever be more than sir
inspectors and one QC enginear. Isn’t that correct?

- (WITNESS MULLER) There are no words on that
page that say we will increase the staff as necessary.
Hcwever, we have done that.

[~ And if you look at the column under "Average
Inspector™ with the asterisk, hours/month, at the bottom
there is a total number of hours, and that is 1140,
isn’t it?

K CWITNESS MULLER) That is the number that

appears. I haven’t checked the numbars on the report,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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thoughe.
C All right. Well, let’s just talk about this
Appenaix C for a moment. Now, the 1140 hours is the

number of hours a month that seven personnel would work,

isn’t it?
) (WITNESS KELLY) It°s more like 5.47 persons.
Q 6.4? Thank youy Mr. Kelly.
A (WITNESS KELLY) €.47.
N 6.47. Thank you.

Nowy if we look at the first line again, we
see that cevoted to tha activity of CEID you have under
average inspector hours per month 3155 isn“t that
correct?

A CWITNESS MULLER) That is the number that
appears, yes.

< That is the number of hours. Now look at the
next column, which says 1580 == looks like May, 5/1, to

127313 isn’t that correct?

A CWITNESS MULLER) 1In 1980, yes.

< And that is eight months, isn”t it?

A (WITNESS MULLER) VYes.

Q Nowy if you were to multiply eight months

times the 215 hours number in the column under "Average
Inspectory" you would get 2520y which is the number in

that column under 1980, isn“t 1t?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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1 A CWITNESS MULLER) That’s correct. And it also
2 says under those four columns == tha columns 2ara rFeaded
2 by the term "Sstimated Inspecting Hours."
' 4 Q I understand these are projections according
5 to you and that they are estimates. My question now is,
8 it you look in the column under 1581, that says 1/1. I
7  assume that is January 1, to 12/31, which I assume is
8 December 31, and that is twelve months, isn”t it?
9 A CWITNESS MULLER) That is correct.
10 (4 And if you multiply 12 times 315, you would
" get the number which 2ppears to be 3780 in that column,
12 g4ouldn®t you?
13 A CWITNESS MULLER) That is correct.
. 14 Q And the sa2me is true under the column 1582,
15 which is for January 1 through June 31 and therefore
16 covers six monthsy and if you multiplied & times 215,
17 you would get 1890, wouldn’t you?
18 A CWITNESS MULLER) VYesy you would,
19 ~ S0 this is an estimate based upon a constant
20 workload over the period of time of these 1980, 1581 and
21 1582 periods, isn”t it?
22 - CWITNESS MULLER) That is correcty, because we
23 expected the activities to continue at a constant rate
‘ 24 during that time frame.

25 < And all the activities are at a constant rate

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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and there aren®t any more people than the assumed six
inspectors and one QC engineeri isn”t that correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Once 2gain, these are
average figures. They may not all come out on an annual
basis or over the three-year basis. It°’s just an
average.

Q All right. So it is an allocation, isn”“t it?
It is an allocaticn of these activities listec in the
first column projected into future years on a constant
besis, and assuming that there are going to be six
inspectors and one JC engineer; isn’t that correct?

B (WITNESS MULLER) It is not an allocaticn.

< All right. If I leave out the word
"gllocation,™ is it correct that all this appendix does
is assume that if you had six inspectors and one CC
ergineer, and if you divided up the activities as they
appear on this list, and if you had a constant workload
factor, that the number of hours for each one of those
activities would be as shown on this 2ppendix? Is that
correct?

CPanel cf witnesses conferring.l

A CWITNESS MULLER) Mr, Dynner, this does
provide a list of estimated manhoure hased upon the
first column, average inspector manhours per month,

C And based upon a constant of six inspectors

ALDERSON REFCTATING COMPANY, INC.
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and one JC engineeri isn’t that correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) DOuring this time frame, yes.

< Thank youe

A CWITNESS MULLER) Let me say once againy, we
found that this estimate was not correct. The activity
levels did change and we diad have to supplament our
statf,

Q Yesy I understand that, Mr. Muller. Nows, I

would like to ask you to turn back to the page == again,

mine is unnumbered, and yours may be too, Mr. Muller,
but at the top of the page I am referring to, it says

T«0y Projected 0QA Activity, S5/8/80 to &£/30/82. It

seoms to be page & not counting the cover page. Do you
have that page, Mr. Muller? It says projected 0Q
activity under 7, and then the next paragraph dowun says
3.0y Recommendations.
B (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, sir, I have that page.
Q Thenk youe.

Now Mr. Muller, you will notice in there there
is reference made to the President’s Commission on the
Accident at Three Mile Island, and the following
statement is quoted or appears. I am going to guote the
statement from this planning report. It sayss "The
report"™ -- that is the Three Mile Island report =--

"concludaed that there were insufficient engineering and

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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inspection personnel assigned to the quality assurance

organization to meet the intent of 10 CFR 50, Appendix
By or ANSI 18.7."
I add parenthetically that they are talking

about Three Mile Island; isn’t that correct?

£ CWITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

C The next sentence says, "TMI"™ -- that is Three
Mile Island == "is a twin unit station, and at the time
of the accident had 13 inspectors performing ths various
quality functions. This report also suggested that lack
of independent observation of surveillance activities
contributed to the breakdown of the guality assurance
program at that facility."

Now Mr., Muller, if there were 13 inspectors at

@ twin unit station like TMI, and therefore you dividaed
12 inspectors by 2 and aprlied it to 2 single unit
stationy you would come out exactly or almost exactly to
the number of inspectors that M-, Kelly Jjust gave us of
6.5y wouldn®t you?

A C(WITNESS MULLER) If you divided 13 by 2, yes,
you woulce.

C And in fact, as Mr., Kelly has helped us ocut
with, there were on your projections on Appencix C 6.5
inspectors doing those tests, weren’t there? The six

inspectors and the one QC engineer, which Mr., Xelly told
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uUs when you looked at the average inspectors hours/moenth
total of 1140 hours came out to something like, he said,
6.5 people. Isn’t that correct?

B (WITNESS MULLER) Mr, Dynner, we ara confused
about the guestion.

- Well, I will try to simplify it. I am sorry.
If you tock the 13 inspectors for 2 twin unit at TMI and
you daivided it in halft, you would come out to 6.5
inspectors, which is the same number of inspectors that
LILCO used in this planning report, Arpendix C, isn”’t
that correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) That is cerrect. You would
come out with six inspectors. Hosever, as I have
testified previously, LILCO realizes that six inspectors
are not quite enough. We 2are going to have a staff of
14 during the " rst year of operations, and we will
assess on a continuing basis the need for the number of
people in the CQA section.

A C(WITNESS YOUNGLIMG) I would also like to add
that in all of ocur manpower projections for the plant
staffs, we tend to lean away and shy away from dual unit
facilities because of the economies of scale 2and so
forth. We don”t -- as a matter of fact, in tha ES5I
report that we discussed zt length, we saw there that we

only looked at single unit utilities.
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So if you are trying to imply that uwe are Jjust

taking that number and applying it, cutting it in half,
I don"t think that is a correct characterization 2t all.

C Well, Mr. Youngling, if you were going to do
this projection, would you say that 6.5 inspectors were
tco many or too few?

A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I would say that the
conclusions of this report are perfectly valic and
adequate.

< Mr. Muller, could you identify for me the
document which is apparently one of the appencices that
1s attached to the back of the report and forms a part
of it that is entitled "Projected QA Activity
Werksheet"™? Do you know which appendix this is? The
appendix letter on my copy dces not appear.

CPause.]

MR. OYNNER: I don“t want to take up
everyone’s time. If counsel for LILCC can be of
assistancey rlease chime in.

MRe ELLIS: I don’t know which one it is; but
I might point ocut that I think that the examination is
not going as expeditiously on the merits of the issue
which was the point of our pleading.

JUDGE BRENNERZI That is not what he invited

you to chime in on. We had the bare bones of an ocutline
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of the cross pclan given the time circumstances we
discussed yeostarday. It is still within paragraph 2 of
thet plan. I certainly had hoped that it would proceed
much gquicker than this, but he is within the subject.
Whether it has to proceed gquite this way, I am not ready
to agree or disagree. 4e all hoped it would move fzster.

Why do you need the appendix number, in order
to tie it to the reference?

MR. DYNNER: Well, Judge Brenner, threre is
reference in this to Appendices A, 8, C, 0, E and F.
That is six. We have only got five. I am trying to
ascertain on the record which is missing. Is it F that
is missing or 8 that is missing? It looks to us as
though this is B. Maybe we could just have you confirm,
if you would, whether in fact -~ I will ask the Qquestion
differently.

8Y MR. CYNNER: (Resuming)

~ Is the projected QA activity worksheet

appendix intended to be Appendix B or Appendix F?

MR. ELLIS: Can you help him outy Mr. ODynner,
with 2 reference in tne text to the particular appendix?

8Y MR. CYNNERZ (Resuming)

~ I am going to help you out as much as I can,

ana you can confirm or deny whether I am right, but as I

read the planning report, what Mr, Mubbard 2nd I have

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300



10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

16,652

been able to figure out is that on the page 2 of the
text, the textual material, at the top of the page it
says Audit Program. There is a2 reference there to
Appendix C in the last line of that paragraph. what we
have tried to piece together, it locks like 2zpendix C
shoulc be Appendix 8, and the projected QA activity
werksheet is, in fact, Appendix 8.

Maybe you could confirm that for me.

A CWITNESS MULLER) what I will try tc do is get
it back to a paragraph. It applies to Paragraph 7 alpha
under Quality Assurance subjection. We have 2 QA
subsection projected activity worksheet, and we have a

QA section activity worksheet.

Q Thank youy Mr. Muller.
A CWiITNESS MULLER) Did that help?
< Yes. I think that will be sufficient for

identification purposes.

Nowy that being the casey, isn’t it true that
this appendix entitled "Projected QA Activity Worksheet"
relates to the Quality Assurancze subsection in the same
way as Appendix C that we have just been discussing
relates to the Quality Centrol subsection?

A CWITNESS MULLER) It is a similar deccument,
yes.

Q And it is also true, isn“t it, that this
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|
decument contains as a first column, Activity, as a

second column, Average Manhours Per Mcnth, with an

asterisk, and that the asterisk at the bottom of ths

Page says two persons availlable with audits and program
development supplemented by supervisors? That is true,

isn®t {t?

A (WI 4ESS MULLER) That is what that asterisk
means, yes.

P So that as in the case c¢f Appendix C, what we
have here is a document that makes an assumption that
there will be two persons available plus some
supplementation by supervisors and does not projfect an
increase above those two persons, does it?

A (HWITNESS MULLER) There is no projection on
that page indicating an increase in personnel. However,
once again, we have noted for the past two years that we
have required more people and we have, in fact, gotten
those peocle.

~ So the fact of the matyier is, Mr. Muller, that
it you lock carefully at this clanning report, it does
not project anywhere in it the 0QA staffing needs of
LILCO but simply contains an analysis which allocates
various tasks to a given number of people. Isn”t that

cerrect?

A CWITNESS MULLER) Noy sir.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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- All right. I am going to try a different
tacky Mr. Muller. You show me in this document where it
projects a greater number of personnel needs in the CQA
section.

H (WITNESS MULLER) Section 8 under
Recommencdations, second paragraph.

< Welly, Mr. Muller, tell me if I am wrong, but
the statement that you are referring to is the one that
recommends that the Station CQA Section complement be
increased from its present number of five to eight;
isn’t that correct?

B (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. And once
again, that refers to the number of permanent LILCO
employees within the saction.

- Yes. And the appendices that we have just
looked at in fact are based upon the eight, aren’t they?
B CWITNESS MULLER) They are based uoon the

average need for eight,

I would like to 2also note at the time this
report was written, we had 12 people in the section.
Trat is noted in Appendix A. I am sorry, Mr. Dynner, 11
people.

C Well, Mr. Muller, is it your testimony that
this suggests that the eleven ceople have been reduced

to five and should now be increased to eight?
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A CWITNESS MULLER) Noy sir.
Q Well, would you explain that for me?
A (WITNESS MULLER) At the time this report was

writteny 1t was to Jjustify the number of permanent LILCO
employees, and at that time we had 2uthorization for
five permanent LILCO employees in the section. We felt
the need to increase it to eight, and those tzbles
Justified the need for eight people during the long=term
operation of at least two years.

JUDGE BRENNER: You had eleve people while you
were trying to Jjustify eight?

WITNESS MULLER: We were trying to justify
eight long=term LILCO employees at the time we wrcte the
report., Appendix A indicates the number of pecple that
we had at the time. Once again, we were in the startup
phase or the pre-operational test phase, not in the
operating phase.

8Y MR. DYNNER: (Rosuming)

~ So the Justification is to go to eight now of
full-time perscnnel in the 0QA Section, "nouw" being
sometime immecdiately prior to May of 19805 is that right?
A (WITNESS MULLER) Not immediately prior to,
but during the next feuw months it was intended to
increase our staft to eight prior to fuel load so that

we would have eight permanent LILCC emrloyees at the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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time of fuel load. And once again, that didn’t preclude
us from having additional contractors assigned to the
OCA Section,

< So you had eleven, you wanted to justify ==
the eleven, I take it, were not all permanent LILCO
employees? Is that the distinction you are mezking?

- (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

< All right. So you had five permanent LILCO
people and you warted to o to eight, and what these
appendices show is that you were going to stay at eight
for the periocd up through 19823 isn“t that correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, at the time, we
did not have five LILCO permanent employees; we had
Justification for five. We wanted to incraease that
number to eight., What the report showed is that uwe
ceculd justify eight pecple and we would need 2t least
eight people to perform the activities noted.

JUDGE BRENNER: I don”t know if it is
important, but in giving your answer, maybe you had
Detter give us the number. How many of those peorle
were permanent LILCO employeas?

WITNESS MULLER: At the time of the report
there were two. The QA engineer had just left and we
had posted for inspectien personnel. Those positions

had not been filled at the time of the reporty, anc I can
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tell by the names that these individuals waere not & e
time LILCO employees.
BY MR, DYNNER: (Resuming)

[ “re Muller, let’s move away from the planring
report for a while and look at, if you will, Exhibit 85,
which is the lirting that we have identified and can
c2ll here the activities description. You have
testified, haven®t you, that this particular cdocument
wes noty in fact, used in establishing the CQA staffing
levels of eightj isn’t that correct?

A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. This

document, once again, was prepared by the QA engineer in

September of 1581 and it remained in his desk until &
feuw weeks <30,

Q Con“t you find this cocument, if you were
going to be invelved with CQA staffing, to be a rather
ueoful one in that it makes an attempt at setting forth
the activities to be¢ performed by the 0OQA Section and
then matching them up w:ith the manhours that it is
estimated each activity would take?

+ (WITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, this document is
not necessary Lbecause what we use is the monthly
timesheot, which describes similar activities, and we

keep track each month of the number of manhours spent on

eazh activity. From those reports we develop our
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trhere is no need to submit & report

to increase our personnel, we would not submit a report.

Q Wwell, the time recorcs that you are referring

to are retrospective, a2 retrospective look 2t your 234

Seaction, aren”’t

hey? Do you understand what I mean?

You are looking backwards, in other words; you a2re not

looking ahead when you examine the past timecards.

A CWITNESS MULLER) That is correct, but that

Jives us a8 good idea of how much time we spend on each

activity. It srovides a good cata base. But once again,

that dat: tase is not complete beczuse certain

activities are not bein; performed at the presen* and

coertain activities are being perfarmecd and completed in

ithe past.

Q To make a meaningful projection, Mr., Muller,

you cartainly would want to have the past timecards to

see ah2l numwber of hours ware zpent on each activity,

but wouldn®t you 21so wan®’ to have 2 fairly detailed

list of what the activities were likely to be in the

futured

A CWITNESS MULLER) Many of the a2ctivities that

hav e occurred in the past will, in fact, occur in the

future.

< SO0 you would want to have that kinu of

information,

wouldn®t you?
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“ (WITNESS MULLER) We would project it the best
we could. We would need same infocrmation.

< You would want to examine, for examgle, a
revised veriion of a QA manual that came out in June of
1582, for exampley in order to see whether the various
tasks of the 0JA Section had changed and therefore
whether you might need additional people; isn’t that
true?

A (WITNESS MULLER) I would consider something
like that, and any other item that LILCO had committed
to that might charge our activities.

Q That would includey for example, revised
procedures, wouldn®t it?

F (WITNESS MULLER) Revised procedures, revised
commitments to reg guidesy, any number of activities. I
weuld have to monitor our activities on a continuing
basis, and I would have to estimate some of the
activities and prcject how many manhours they might take.

Q Te your knowledge, that in fact wasn’t done in
preparing the planning report and the estimates for the
number of CQCA parsonnel that would be needed in the

initial period of plant operation} isn’t that correct?

ALDERSON REPORTIMNG COMPANY, INC.
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A CWITNESS MULLER) Those types of estimates
weuld have to ba done.

< 2ut for some reason, the pecple that were
involved in that process saw fit not to include them in
the planning report that was going to have to justify

staffing levels? Is that your testimony?

A (WITNESS MULLER) You mean as far as the 1980
report?

Q Yos.

B (WITNESS MULLER) The activities listsd in the

repcrt were sufficient for planning. Once again, they
are general categories.

Q When you said that these activities or this
planning in terms of matching the activities in the
future with the number of man hours it would take to
perform them has to be doney are you suggestirg they
were cone but there are no documents that indicate that
they were done that were used in connection with the
planning of QA stzffing up to 2 level of eight, as your
FSAR commitment provides?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Noy that report provided that
planning. G0Once again, that report was written before
May of 1980 and it extanded until 1582. It prcjected
scme of the activities that would be performed during

that timeframe.
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¢ All right. Mr. Muller, let me move now to the

decument entitled, "OCA Man Hour Projec:ion, Sirst Year
of Cperation.” Before I do thzt, let me just cover a
few more gquick items on Exhibit 85, the Activities
Descriptiony, just so I can get this on the record. 0o

you knecw who prepared this document?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Exhibit 85?7
Q Yose.
A (WITNESS MULLER) That was prepared by the QA

engineer.

C Do you have personal knowledge that the GA
engineer prepared this?

B (WITNESS MULLER) Yes. He told me that he had
prepared it.

Q Thank you. Do you know what was donre with the
document after it was prepared?

B (WITNESS MULLER) I think I already testifiad
that it had never been used. It remained in his desk.
I had not seen it until a few weeks ago.

< Thank youy, I just wanted to clarify that.

JUDGE CARPENTER: Excuse may Mr. Oynner, why
ares we looking at this document if it was never used?

MR. DYNNER: Are you asking me, sir?

JUDGE CARPENTER: Noy I°m asking the witness.

WITNESS MULLER: Judge Carpenter, that uwas

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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provided to tha county in the spirit of the reguest that
had occurred 2 number of days ago. The county had
reguested certzin documents concerning manpower
projections and official reports that had been submitted.

MR. ELLIS: Judge Carpenter, I made the
decision to produce this document., It was disclosecd. I
asked Mr. Muller to go back and see what he could find.
He went back and he said, I found thisj I didn“t know it
existed. It wasn’t used, and in reading the transcript
and in being sensitive to what Judge 8renner had said, I
s2id let“s give it to them. We had a meeting with them
and offered to discuss it at the time.

JUDGE BRENNER: Let me cut you off. Judge
Carpenter isn“t asking you why you turned it cver, and
if you’re looking for a word from me, 1t°s very gcod
that you did turn it over. Certainly, if you want to
use the word "spirit" that’s okay. It is very clese to
the spirit, if not tha letter, and we apprecizte the
fact thet you did turn it over. That’s not the guestion.

JUDGE CARPENTER: I Jjust was trying to be
sure. Maybe some months from now I might be looking at
these documents againy, and I just wanted to be sure I
understocd which cnes were used and which ones weren”’t
yead, We've spent a lot of time on this one that wasn’t

used, and I Jjust wantea to be sure that I understccd

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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' 1 that. I thank you.

2 BY MR, CYNNER (Resuming):

3 9 All right, ¥r. Muller. Let me turn your
. 4 attention back tc the 0QA Manhour Projection, First Year |

5 of Cperation, and at the bottom it is entitled, == it
8 states, "Attachment 2." This is SC Zxhibit 8&. WMr.

7 Muller, do you kncw when this document was prepared?

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, sir. wednesdzy night.
9 (o This Wednesday nighi; the 17th of November?
10 A CWITNESS MULLER) Yes, sir. That would mean it

1 was put in final form. It was typed up on Thursday. .

12 think that’s when you received it.

13 (o Do you know who prepared this document, Mr.
‘ 14 Muller?
15 A CWITNESS MULLER) I prepared this in

16 conjunction with the QA engineer.

17 < The WA engineer would be who?
18 A CWITNESS MULLER) At the site, Thomas Rose.
19 Q Well, you were here in Bethesda in this area

20 on November 17th. How did you get Mr. Rose’s input?
21 B C(WITNESS MULLER) QOver the phone.
22 qQ Thank youe. Why was this document prepared,
23 Mr. Muller?
‘ 24 B (WITNESS MULLER) This document was praepared to

25 show that some of the numbers on Zxhibit B85 were
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unrealistic. Many of the activities described in 8% and
3¢ are similar. It shous a relationship between some of
the activities that had been performed in the past will
be performed in the future, and it shows activities that
will be performed in the future that haven”t been
performed in the past, and activities that had heen
performec in the past that will not be perforrad in the
future.

Ince again, because they are related to the
pre-operational test program, they will not be carried
cut through thas operaticnal program because trs
activities will no longer exist.

M SO0 you rrenared this document basically to
show that you disagreed with the activities description,
SC 85y which wasn’t used by LILCO anyway. Is that
correct?

- CWITNESS MULLER) That is correct, in part. I
also wznted to show that some c¢f the numbers were not
correcty and the reason why the Activities Cescription
described in 85 stood was because some of these
activities were going to continue through September 81
through September 82.

< Co you have there a total of the numbers that
appear in your first year of operation manhours cclumn

fcr us? Co yeu know what the totasl number is?
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A CWITNESS MULLER) It°s apgproximately 31,000,

Arnd I1°d like to acddy Mr. Cynner, that some of those
numbers in the report are still high.

< So you wanted to show by this document that
Mr. Ourand’s orojection on the Activities Zescription,
cxhibit 85, in the last column for March 83 to March 84,
which was 474140 hours, was a number that you don’t
agree with, Is thkzt correct?

A CWITNESS MULLER) First of all, it was Mr.
Rosey it was not Mr. Ourand. Ancd yesy I did want to
show that I do not agree with all the numbers in that
colunn. 0COnce again, these are just estimates.

N For clarification, you said Mr. Rose prepared
the Jictivities Description?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Mr, Rose prepared Exhibit 853
that is correct. Mr, Rose is the QA engineer.

JUCGE BSRENNER: I was confused, tooy so you‘d
better be careful between the CA engineer and the 0QA
engineer.

WITNZSS MULLEZR: Okays Judge B8renner, I will
try to keep CoA enginear and QA engineer and CC engineer
in the Dbest context I can.

JUDGE BRENNER: Thank youe.

BY MR, DOYNNZER (Resuming):

S Mr. Muller, if you were to take the 31,000 man
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hours on your CQA man hour projection, how many GCA
personnel would trat result in?
(Panel cf witnesses conferring.)

A (WITNESS MULLER) It would be 13 at 20 percent
overtime and 15 at 10 percent overtime.

. And how much if there was no overtime? How
mzny pecgle would be involved?

A C(WITNESS MULLER) Rounded upy 16. 0Once again,
let me acd that scme of the numbers, I feel, 2re still
high.

< Yoes. Nowy if these are your numbers, Mr,
Muller, I°d like to work with them for 2 minute. If you
take the 31,000 man hours and you assume no overtime,

divided by 16y houw many hours per person do you ccme out

with?

B (WITNESS MULLER) Mow many pecple was that?

C Your number was lé. Mr. Kelly, did you mant
to =~

A CWITNESS KELLY) No.

< I thought you said that your 31,000 man hours

would regquire 16 peopley aesuming no overtime. Is that

correct?

A CWITNESS MULLER) That’s approximately right,

yes.
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C All right. S50 if you divide == I wish I had
my calculator here, I°d do it myself. If you divide
31,000 by 16y what do you get per person? Does anyone
have a calculator?

A CWITNESS MULLER) 1337 1/2.

1937.5 hours.

JUDGE BRENNER: D0id you ever get the base
heu, . por month that they used? Why don”t we get that
in one place, and we can play around with the record
later if we need to.

WITNESS MULLER: Judge Brenner, it°s 2,.°0 per
year.

JUDGE BRENNERS: Thank you.

JUDGE MORRIS: Which I observe is 40 times 52,
which doesn’t allew any time for vacation, training, et
cetera.

WITNESS MULLER: Vacation may not be included,
but training is included in the man hours. 0Once 2gain,
1t°s &n estimatey, it’s a number to work with.

BY MR. DVYNNER (Resuming):

< The 14927 1/2 hours cer person are the 2ctual
working hcurs to complete these tasks without any time
off for vacations, holidays, training, having lunch,
talking to coworkers or all the other good things peorle

g0 when they work. Isn®t that correct?
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A (wITNESS KELLY) As far 2s training =-- that is
on page I ¢’ *hat exhibit -- those hours are
incorporasted. Lunchtime, so far as the Long Island
Lighting Company is concerned, doces not count as part of
your 40-hour work week. Working hours are in addition
te lunch. What were the other categories?

Q Vacations,y, holidays, talking to coworkaers,
being sick, walking down the hallways, 21l kinds cf
other things pecple do during the day that don”?
constitute their actual attention to a specific task
that might be pressnted on this work list.

B CWITNESS KELLY) The difference hetween the
229080 and the approximately 1540 hours gives you
approximately the three weeks left in the year, so you
can have two weeks vacation and a veek sick. As far as
your question about talking to coworkers, walking dcwn
the hallu2y,y, those factors are normally censicerea into
any estimate. I have never seen in any estimzte of man
hours in any industry that I hazve ever seen uwhers you
have haliway walking time as a category 2f man hour
expenditure.

< Soy Mr. Muller, your projection for the first
year of cperation man hours that you have precared for
us on this listy, if matched up with your statement as to

the number of peorle you expect to use througir the first
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fueling cutage for 0QA staffing, which I believe was 14,
assumes that these 14 people are going to be working a
fair amount of overtime, doesn’t it?

A (WITNESS MULLER) It does assume that they will
work some overtime, yes. We have toc do that, and once
again, these numbers are Jjust estimates. If the
overtime gets excessive, that indicates to me that I
need more pecpley, and I will, in fact, get more peocle.

1°d like to add another thing, Mr. Oynrer. 1If
there comes a time when there zre more activities going
on than the average number of activities, I may have to
supplement even more neople diring a shorter timeframe.

< You testified that at 20 percent overtime,

which is the maximum, isn”t it, in terms of the
requirements of Zxhibit 84 which is the Cvertime Zontrol
Guidelines, isn”t that right?

A CHITNESS MULLER) Noy sir. 20 percent
indicates that that is a goal for the plant supervisory
personnel. I think the number of 2 maximum of 33
percent is listed and then it requires special
mznagement approval for someone to exceed 33 percent of
his regular work Prours.

( All right. Well, the overtime work hour
guidelines; as they are referred t: in your Cvertime

Control Guidelines, Zxhibit 84, are 20 percent for
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supervisors and physical workers, isn“t that true?
A CWITNESS MULLER) The guidelines are 20 gercent

for physical sorkers and supervisors, yes.

Q And 10 percent for clerical workaers, right?
A CWITNESS MULLER) That is correct.
Q What classification would the 0QA 3ection

personnel fall under?
A (WITNESS MULLER) As I testified before, they
would be considered supervisory personnel.

I°d like to add that in all the estimates
we“ve ha.y the clerical time uwas not included. Wwe did
not include the clerical individual in cur manpowar
estimates.

< So if your 31,000 man hours result, as you
have testified, in 13 peocple at 20 percent overtime
numbers, which is the maximum guideline, then your
projection or decision to usa 14 people is not very
conservative, is it?

- CWITNESS MULLER) It“s conservative anough for
me.

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr, Cynner should we take a
break nowy oOor are you going to finish in the rext couple
of minutes?

MR, DYNNER: I hope I-1ll be able to finish in

just 2 few more minutes, Judge Brenner.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPAMY INC
440 FIRST ST, NW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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JUDGE BRENNER: All right.
BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):
< Nowy Mr. Muller, have you made any other
projections for the staffing of the 0QA Section on the
basis of comparing the tasks to be performed with the
number of man hours reguired to perform them for over
the next several years?
A (WITNESS MULLER) Noy Mr. Dynner, I haven“t.
Ard the reason why I haven’t is that I need a better
basesline. B8y that I mean during the first year of
operations we’re going to have a lot of activities going
oniy seme of them will not continue throughout the life
of the plant. The actual startup testing is initial for
the plant. We will not go through that every time we
start up the plant. We will J0 through some initial
testing each time, but not the same magnitude.

We 3lso may perform cther activities that I’m
not aware of yet. It may toke us more time to perform
inspections than I°m aware of. Durirg the first year of
operations, I will have a very good handle on what is
going on.

At the tima that Mr, Rose wrote up Attachment
85y I wasy in fact, at Millstone for a month visiting
that plant, ana that gave me an idea of what 2ctivitiaes

went on during operations. 30th units were in

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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cperation; they were not during a refueling outage. And
I was zble to overvieuw their operation as far as cuality
control &nd gquality assurance are concernaed.

MR. DYNNERI I have no further aquestions.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right, we’ll take a
15-minute break, and when we come back at 12:00, let’s
decicde what aspect of examination to go into 2nd whether
or not the staff wants to ask some questions now on
redirect and so on. In any event, we will stoz the
testimony at 123130 and then take up procedural matters.

(A short recess was taken.)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, iINC
440 FIRST ST, NW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300



10

11

12

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

14,673

JUDGE BRENNER: G8Back on the record. What’s
the pleasure of the parties?

MR. ELLIS: Judge 2renner, as I undaerstcod it,
we will go until 12:30 and then we would take up the
other matters; is that correct?

JUCGE 3RENNER: If ycu want to. If you feel
that there is nothing useful you c¢an accomplish, we
won“t. I wanted to know whether the staff wanted to ask
questions about staffing now.

MR. BORCENICK: I have no guestions at the
present time.

JUDGEZ 3RENNER: So you have a half hour’s
redirect that you want to do.

MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. I zan make use of half
an hour if the BSoard thinks that’s useful. What I°d
like to do is ask just a few questions on the last point
that was raisedy not staffing 2s a whole, and then go on
to another topic that I think I can cover in whole
before the 12:30 period.

JUDGE BRENNER: Fine.

MR. ELLIS: That other tepicy for everyone’s
convenience, would be organization generally.

JUDGE BRENNER: Ckay.

REDIRECT EXAMINATICN

8Y MR, ELLIS:

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

~
~-

14,674

Mr. Mullery prior to the break you mentioned,

in response to Mr, Dynner®s question, that you hac spent

some time at Millstone. Hecw long did you spend at

Millstone?

A

(WITNESS MULLER) I spent four weaks at

Millstone and that was September of 1981.

.

Did you have an opportunity to cbserve their

Operational QA Division in operation, their functions,

their duti

A

es?

CWITNESS MULLER) Yes, siry, I spent the four

weeks within that group.

<

And are they, the duties the uperational QA

Section at Millstone, did you find them essentially

similar to or differant from the duties and

responsibilities that you are familiar with at Sheoreham

for the O0OQA Section?

A

CWITNESS MULLER) The activities and

responsibilities were very similar.

-

And did the Millstone CQA Section report to an

on-site plant manzger or off-site?

MR, DYNNER: Judge 3renner, pardon me. It

seems to there’s an awful lot of leading cuestions going

on herey and I will lesave it to the S5sard, but I cdo want

tc object.

JUCGE

BRENNEZR: I didn”t think the last one

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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MR. DYNNER: Maybe tre other three were. I

was waiting to see hou far it would be carriec.

JUCGE BRENNER: I°m not prepared to comment
directly unless I go back and hear the other cuestions,
and I con”t want to do that. Let’s see what hzppens
from here on in.

8Y MR. ELLIS (Resuming):

< Do you remember the guestion, Mr. Muller?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, Mr, Ellis. The QC/QA
engineer, supervisor, whatever his title was -- and I
den”t specifically remember == reported to on-site
mangement. The management level that he reported to
reported to the site superintendent. That’s a
multi-unit facility.

JUDGE BRENNER: ODQo you want to say how many
units, for the record?

WITNESS MULLER: There are two units in
operationy, one unit under construction; a total of three
units.

BY MR. ELLIS (Resuming):

Q Were the duties and responsibilities of the
CCA Section at Millstone limited to the two operating
units?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, they were. The QA/QC

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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responsibilities were covered by a different section at

the construction unit.

Q How many pecple were in the Millstons CCA
Jection?
A CWITNESS MULLER) In the opoerating section

there were 12 people.

MRe ELLIS: Judge Brenner, I°m now going to
turn tec the general subject of organizatiosn.

BY MR. ELLIS (Resuming):

C Mr. Muller, in your cross examinration, I
believe you testified that the tuwc organizations with
LILCOC with primary responsibility for guality assurance
were the CJA Division and the Quality Assurance
Department. 1Is that correct?

B C(WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. The Quality
Assurance Jepartment has the overall responsibility for
ostablishxng and implementing the LILCO corporate QA
program. The 0OQA Section is responsible for
implementing the CA program at the Shoreham operating
plant.

8 Does the QA Department have any on-site
guality assurance functions?

A CWITNESS KELLY) Yesy they doy Mr. Ellis. They
include such things as the auditing of the Station QA

organization, review of the Staticn CJCA proceduras,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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review of all station LILCC deficiency reports, review
of all non~destructive examination reports initiated
from the station, review of all in-service inspection
reports initiated at the station, approval of the audit
schedule, the station CQA, audits of fire protection
security, emergency planning, environmental monitoring
and also would be involved with the resolution of
differences that might come up between == regarding
quality matters between the Plant Manager and Station
0Qa.

As I said, those are the activities that
relate to directly the on-site activities. There 2re
additional Quality Assurance Department activities

performed offsite.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Q Mr. Kellyy you mentioned in your answer, I

thirk you said something about resolution of
differences. Could you elaborate on that please, sir?

A (WITNESS KELLY) Should a guality problem
arise which cannot be resclved between the station (QA
engineer and the plant manager, the 0OQA engineer has the
right to go to the Quality Assurance Cepartment
manager. At that time the Quality Assurance Department
managery together with the station 0QAE, would discuss
the matter with *he plant manager. If successful
resolution of that could not occur, the Quality
Assurance Cepartment manager would additionally go to
the vice president of Nuclear. If that could not occur, \
he would then go to the vice president of Engineering }
and the issue would continue tc escalate upy if
necessary, to the president of the company.

CCounsel for LILCC conferring.l

< Mr. Muller, you were asked a2 number of
questions concerning the organizational structure of the
GA organizations at LILCC. Ooces Criterion 1 of Appendix
8 require or mandate a specific organizational recorting
structure for the (A organizations on site?

B (WITNESS MULLER) Noy but it does mandate that
we report to a management level sufficiently frea from

cest and schedule when compared to safety considarations.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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(*] All right. Is that the statement that appears

in Appendix 2 that requires that you have sufficient
incependence?

A (WITNESS MULLER) That is the statement I°’m
talking about, yes.

(o Are you aware of any NRPC-published gzuidance
on cuality assurance organizational structures to
achieve the sufficient independence reguired by
Criterion 1 of Appendix 8?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, sir. That would be
WASH-1284y 1973, ANS 3.2 or ANSI N.18.7, and Reg Guide
1.33. If I may quote from those documents ==

< If you are going to read from a document,
would you preface what you are readding with whkat
document it is frcm and what page number, and then let’s
wait a minute to see if the parties need 2 chznce to
look at it.

A (WITNESS MULLER) I am going to start out with
the WASH document, page D-4. I am not going to read it,
I am just going to paraphrase. That page sets exzmples
of acceptable organizations as shown in Figures 1, 2, 3
and 4. LILCCy in fact, follows Figure 2 of the four
figures, which allows an onsite QA/GC orgarization to
report to a plant manager or plant superintendent as

leng 2s our activities are monitored by an offsite QA

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) #28-9300




organization,

(o Rathar than paraghrase, Mr. Muller, why don”t
you Jjust read the statement. And for the convenience of
parties and the Board, I would like to hand out tFris
chart and have it marked so that we can have the witness
refor to it. I believe it would be LILCC Zxhibit 39.

JUDGE MCRRIS: It would be 28.

(The document referred to
was marked LILCC Zxhibit
No. 38 for
identification.)

WITNESS MULLZR: Specifically, the seccnd
paragraph reads, "cxamples of acceptable orgarizations
are shown in Figures 1, 2, 3 and 4. Specifically
related to onsite gquality assurance activities, the
quality assurance supervisor should be responsible for

assuring that the guality assurance program at the

nuclear prwer plant site is being effectivaely

implemented. The cuality assurance supervisor should be
knowledgeable and experienced in nuclear power plant
operations phase 2ctivities anc should have no other
duties and responsibilities so that he can direct his
full attention to this effort.

"The activities of the onsita quality

assurance superviscr should be audited by offsite

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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personnel to determine the effectiveness of these
activities.,”
BY MR, ELLIS: (Resuring)

e All righty, Mr. Muller. Ths figure that you
referred to == do you have LILCC Exhibit 33 in frent of
yeu?

a (WITNESS MULLER) Yes,y sir.

JUDGE BRENNER:I Let’s bind it in for
cenvenience at this point.
CThe document referred to, LILCC Exkibit 23

fcr identification, follows:l

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300



&
!
a

_ I mCOuu@uuﬁJﬁb)u L — E— e

10sjAx3dng

|

|
1087Ax2dng 108 jA12dng
A:w,nv,;.u 1, 4 w.).::.s...,.r.«:.x

h | | ¥ ~ 1euoj3dung -

!

|
|
|
S— J

-

|

~ 1_ —

iuelg |

Judpuajujaadng

S

1 »
h T.,Nu_.ppvﬂm)J, q
~ 30 _ _ uojawiadp vd
“ 23%euvy * ! i19%euey
| |
Y""* . .
!
|
| | |
| |
A .
{
1
|
|

e —

uorlexad; " ¢
0 | @dueanssy L3y1end

TA 1UBDISI13 .
i AUBPISIII 22IA | ) uoTIra
¢ a A uCUUu./vh& 214 [ - b \..., uon
.‘lll'»li.;% ! =2 s 1uapisaag 22TA
| -
~ |
[ g
| 1uspiysaag !
| |
£ vgonn
| ‘4 E 13
'
- -
> B3INZTS
< . :ra
{ 1 S - | >~




10

11

12

13

14

18

18

17

18

19

21

24

25

8Y MR, ELLIS: <(Resuming)

< ls that figure from the WASK document?
A CWITNESS MULLER) Yesy sir.
Q And it has Figure 2 on the top of it., Is that

one 07 == you said there were four permissible
organizations. Is this one of the permissible

org2nications?

A CWITNESS MULLER) Yes, sir.

C Is Figure 2 the organization that LILCC has
followed?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Figure 2 is the organization

that LILCO is following.

N Ir your opinion, does LILCO meet the criteria
or the standards that you read from the WASH=-1284
document?

A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, we do.

JUDG

BRENNER: Did we ever get the full title
of that document?
3Y MR, ELLIS: (Resuming)
< Mr. Muller, do you have a full title there?
A (WITNESS MULLER) I am missing the first page.
I don"t want to misquote the title.
MR. ELLIS: Give us 2 moment, Judge 2renner.
We may have it here.

(Pause.]

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE BRENNER: With the help of page 12 of
Mr. Hubbara®s prefiled testimony, there is a document
referenced there 2as WASH-1284, Octobher 26, 1974,
entitled "Guidance on Quality Assurance Regquirements
during the Operations 2aise of Nuclear Power Plants."
Oces that sound like the title tu you, Mr, Muller?

WITNESS MULLER: That is correct. I just
didn®t want to misguota it.

JUDGE BRENNEk: And this is issued by whom? Do
you know?

WITNESS MULLER: The NRC.

JUCGE BRENNER: The NRC Staff? wWell, let me
ask your counssel. You are not ascribing any weight to
this document besides staff guidance, are you?

MR. ELLIS: That is right, Judge 2renner.

BY MR. ELLIS: (Resuming)

Q All righty, Mr. Muller. You men*ionsd other
guidance from the NRC with respect to what zonmsti‘utes
sufficient independence for quality assurance onsite

organizations. What were the others?

A CWITNESS MULLER) The other documents?
Q Yos.
A CWITNESS MULLER) That would be ANS 3.2 ar

ANSI N.18.7y which 1is entitled "Adminictrative Controals

and Quality Assurance for the Cperational Phasg of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, /NC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., 'WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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Nuclear Power Plants.®

< All right, that is an industry standard, not
an NRC-publishaed guidance, isn”t it?

3 (WITNESS MULLER) Theat is correct, but Reg
Guide !.33 endorses it.

0 All right, thank you.

Is there something in the ANST or ANS document
that refers to organizational structures, and if so,
would you give us a page and reference?

MR+ DYNNER: Excuse me. Could you icentify
«he date of the ANSI 18.7 you are referring to and the
appl?’ ~“Ta revisicn of the Reg Guide, please?

WITNESS MULLER: That would be 1576, -Tho reg
gulide is Revision 2. I don“t remember the ex2ct date on
the rey guide.

In reading from Paragraph 3.4.2 entitled
"Requirements for Onsite Operating QOrganizations,” which
is on page 4, it says, "Reporting to an onsite plant
management is preferable since such an arrangement
usuelly results in improved communications and
icentifying problems and initiating corrective action."

This refers tc the Operational QA Section.

BY MR. ELLIS: (Resuming)

Q Is what you just ready Mr. Muller, from the

ANSI Standard NelB.T-15762

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W.. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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‘ 1 - (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, sir.
2 Q and what page,y, again, was that?
3 B (WITNESS MULLER) Page 4.
. 4 3 Has the NRC indicated endorsement of this ANSI

5 standard?

6 A (WITNESS MULLER) VYesy through the Reg Guide
7T 1.33,

8 < That was Revision 27

9 B (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, sir. And this

10 decument, once again, notes that if the (A organization

1" reports onsite, it must be audited by an offsite

12 organization,

13 Q I think you have already testified, but let me
’ 14 ask it again. Is the CQA Section at the Shoreham

1§ station audited oy an of’site organization?

18 A (WITNESS KELLY) Yes, it is. It is audited by

17 the Quality Assurance Department.

18 < Is it also audited by any other organizations?
19 “ CWITNESS KELLY) The Nuclear Review 3ocard.
20 Q Mr. Mullery in reading from the ANSI! standard,

21 it indicated, I thirk the words were, that it was

crefercble. D0 ycu consider that thei'e are advantaces

8

tc the orgenizational structure that has been selected

‘ 24 by LILCO?

25 B (WITNESS MULLER) Yesy siry, I do.

8

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC

440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) $28-9300
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- Can you tell us why?

R CWITNESS MULLER) First of all, we 2re 2
member of the plant staff organization. We are
considered members of the plant staff. we are not an
outside organization looking from the outside in. We do
report to the plant manager. The plant manager does
heve the responsibility for implementing the auality
assurance program at the station. And as part of our
day-to-day activities, we are involved with daily
meetings and daily interfaces with all the members of
the station staff?,

I would also like tec note that the only
responsibility that the CQA Section has is the
implementation of the (A program at the stationi we are
not responsible for mzintenance, operatiors, INC or any
other 2ctivities, nor do we report to the supervisors
responsible for those activities.

CCounsel for LILCC conferring.l

¢ I think you also testified in your
cross-examination by Mr. Dynner that you ware a member
as the 0QAZ of RCC. Is that also an advantzge?

B CWITNESS MULLER) It is an advantage in that I
have a voice in the approval of procedures other than
the normal review cycle and at the signature cycle. I

participats and the members provide input, the quality

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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assurance input into those procecures. And a+t the
meetingsy I am able to voice guality concerns.

< You saic that you were involved or 2t least
ex20s8ed to the day=-to-day operations of the plant., wWhat
is the advantage, in your view, of tnet?

A CWITNESS MULLER) Being 2 member of the plant
staff, I am cbligated to attend the plant staft
meetings, daily meetings. As far as the communication
is concerned, as far as the distribution of the reading
list and reading material, I am recuired to review that
meterial as a member of the plant staff. “hey have
direct control over the distribution, and the fact that
I am a member of the plant staff means that I have to in
fact review 4it.

JUDGE BRENNERZ You don“t have to be a member
of the plant staff to engage in the activities you have
Just described, do you?

WITNESS MULLER: Possibly not all the
activities. However, we 2are not involved with working
with offsite organizations as far as the distribution of
mail and that type of thing. The information doesn’t
come from another organization offsite in Hicksvillej it
ccmes from the plant. It would take much longer to
disseminate that information going back up the chain and

beck down again.
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JUDGE BRENNER: Well, can’t you be exactly
whare you are physically, exactly where you are in terms
of your mail delivery, exactly where you are in the
distribution lists and yet not report through the plant
staff? I am trying to understand the balance of
advantages and disadvantages to different organizations
that you are pointing out.

WITNESS MULLER: VYes, Judge 2renner, I would
receive the mail no matter where my location was or who
I reported toj however, I think the one factor that is
involved is that, which I did state, is that I am a
member of the plant staff, I am not an outsider.

WITNESS KELLY: Judge Branner, along those
lines, if someone is having a staff meeting, obvicusly
you could put 2 requirement that some exterior
orgenization attend, but I think the freedom and
exchange of inforration is a lot better when the staff
meeting is consisting of just staff and not outsiders.
I think it prcmotes for probably 2 more effective
meeting for exchange of information, especially %o the
CCAE.

WITNESS MULLER: I tnink, Judge Brenner, 2s a
member of the plant staff I am required to attend those
meeingsy wherasas being from an outside ornanization, my

presence may or may not be known or no one might have a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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organization would know if I went to the meetings or
noty whereas on a day-to-day besis, the plant manzger
does know who goes to the meetings and who does come
prepared to attend those meetings.

It is a matter of you instill the fact that

ycu are & member of that organization, you are not an

14,659

outsider. You are part of the organization. GQuality is

part of the plant staff organization. We ar ) not an
outside concern. We ara not just concerned about the

piperwork. We are concerned about everything, the

operations, the maintenancej and 2nything that goes on

at the plant, we need to be aware of it and we need to

impress everyone that Quality is part of that
organization and it is part of the reauirements.
BY MR. ELLIS: (Resuming)
- Mr. Kelly and Mr. Muller, do the CQA
Departments and the QA Department manager == let me
rephrese that. Ulc the OCAE and the JA Department

manager have sufficient authority and orzanizationzl

freedom and independence, in your opinion, to implement

the QA program at Shoreham?

B (WITNESS MULLER) Yesy we de. 30th the 0CAZ

and the (A Department manager report to management

levels that are adeauate. They are sufficiently free

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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from cost and schedule sbligations. I report to the
plant manager. The plant manager is responsiblae, in
addition to the plant, he is responsible for
implementing the quality assurance program at the
plant. And that is described in the QA manual.

The QA manager has the same responsibility in
addition to establishing and implementing the QA
program, but on a corporate level. The QA manager
reports to a2 level of management outside the
VP=Nuclear. He reports to the vice president of
Engincering. The interface between the two provides me
with additional independence that I need.

The JA manager audits my cnerations or my
activities. He assesses ny activities and reports those
assessronts to his management and the plant manager.

MRe ELLISZ: Judge 3rennery, I am not going to
be able to finish this section within the next five
minutes or soy so that being the casey perhaps this is
an appropriate point.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. Let’s halt the
testimonyy, and thank the witnesses for their 2ppearances
again and we will be seeing you again. Where or whern,
we will find out socon, socner or later, anyway. S¢ %thank
you again.

I am not sure what order tc takas some of these
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miscellaneous things up. Let me take up some emergency
planning matters first since I think that is severable
from the other scheduling matters. We r~eceived in our
office about an hour ago Mr. Shapiro’s filing. In
addition, the counsel for the County apparently just
this morning received it also and had provided us
another copy Jjust now, which we appreciate.

Mr. Shapiro unfortunately put it in the
Federal Sxpress yeostarday, which obviously did not
ensure that we receive it on the due date, which was
yesterday. Nevertheless, we are going to take it inte
account. We have read 1t. I read 1t during the break,
the last break, and I want to take note on the record of
scme things in his filing so he can be apprised of what
“e are saying through the courtesy of the County.

In the first instance, Mr. Shapiro raises two
matters that were not previously raised by the County or
5CC in objection to our procedure. I deem both of them
to be in the category of flexibility of procedural
implementation, and that is why I want to make note of
them ncwy, because they are exactly the kind of thing
that we can discuss at the Tuesday conference and
accommodate or see if we can’t accommodate, and if we
cannot accommodate them, then take appropriate action.

Cne of the matters is the matter of NSC’s
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financial ability to pay a court raeporter for the
depositions. 4Je will be prepared tc discuss that matter
on Tuesday. fhe cther matter, one difference that Mr,
Shapiro raises is his view that a deposition is
different from a hearing because counsel can talk with
the witness, whereas counsel cannot consult with the
wrtness at the hezring. That is exactly a minor
procedural detail of the type that we can discuss on
Tuesday.

50 to the extent that those are impcrtant
reasons to Mr, Shapiro, he is well advisea to attaend on
Tuesday becauss we can discuss ana accommodate his
concernsy or zttempt to accommocdate them. In addition,
Mr. Shapiro“s cover letter states that he is waiving his
right to participazte in the hearing. I think from the
centext, ha means ths conference. In any event, that
is consistent with his conversation with my secretary
yesterday.

In part that is based on his belief that the
orly things t-at will transpire will be argument on the
motions to strika and the motion for summary Jjudgment
and the Board’s proposal for evidentiary depositions, as
he terms them. As we stated, we think the latter is
very important for him to te there, perticularly given

the points he raisesy, which were discusseod. In
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acditicn, we 2are not limiting the discussion. We may
wall get into other procedural matters that affect
emergency planning, and we are not joing to preclude
that.

50 we are going to Nsw York at the last
moment, 2s we indicated yesterday, and this shoulc make
it easier for him. e rescheduled it for SCC, 2nd on
the basis that Mr. Shapiro did not want to attend. Now,
if he says he uwants to come but can’t make that
particular time, we are just out of flexibility. Courts
ana boards have to set somo time for things, and to
accommcdate one intervaenor, this is exactly the
coordination we h#d hoped would be worked out among the
intervaenors, who gresumably are friendly enough to keaep
talking to each other. If he can make only pzrt zf the
session, we will accommodate him by discussing his
concerns directly when he is there. We will do
everything we can to make it easy for him to he therae,
but arrangements are mnade and we will have tc mest on
Tuesday. Sc plaase call him and tell him abeut my
cemmants here.

In additiony, we wil. e prepared to take up
the matter of the proposed settlements ¢n the emergency
planning contenticns next Tuesday, so that parties
shoulc have enough copies there to make exhibits and

bind in if appropriate and so on.
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It°s not yet 1300 o°clock, so I wanted to ask
about the response to the moticn for summary
disposition.

MR. LANPHMER: I was told it would be here by
1300 o°clock.

JUDGE BRENNER:Z It is imminent?

MR. LANFHER: It°s imminent.

JUDGE BRENNER: The object was tu get it very
shortly after we broke, and I assume that will be done
unless we hear differently.

That“s all wme have on emergency planning. I
don“t know if the parties, as 2 result of whatever
discussion they ‘ve been ables to have in the short time
available this morningy, have any suggestions on what to
discuss first in terms of the schedule, in light of the
staff’s schedule raised this afternoor. This morning I
mean.

MR. LANPHERZ Let me start off with tuwo
things. First, on Torrey Pines, ue attempted during the
lzst break to try to see how the situation affects our
ability to participate. wWe think it will affect that,
and ada some flexibility. 2ut quite frankly, we didn’t
have enough time to work it out.

What we would be willing to offar, Judge

3renner, 1is that on Mcncday relatively early in the day,
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we will transmit in writing to the Board and to the
parties, or to Hunton £ Williams by telecopier, what we
would propose so that it could be available for
discussion on Tuesday and you woulad have it well in
advance.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right, that is cert2inly
very acceptable.

MRe LANPHER: We Just didn’t have time.

JUDGE BRENNER: Let me raise a suggestion and
yeu can think about it. We re-emphasize our point that
the prime possessor of the knowledge, at least so far,
is LILCO and its agents. I* might be appropriate, in
order not to unduly delay matters, at the same time,
giving the county as full an opportunity as is fair and
reasonable to all partiesy including the county, to
participate as fully as the county seées fit., And I
understand that after you look at everything you may
deem your participation not to he as full as you might
have thought.

I°m not going to claim that you misled us. I
understand your point that you want to make a decision
as to how fully to participate.

Given all that, we can get the LILCC testimony
filed on the date we have previously establisked along

the lines of what we asked for, December 7th. Have that
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before us, set a2 staggered date for the filing of
additional testimony by the countyy, == and I will
inquire of the staff in a moment -- of two weeks or
thereaboutsy that would be the 21st, to work in
scmewhere around the time of the filing of LILCO by its
testimony a deposition, either shortly before the filing
of testimony or immediately thereafter. And that is
something the parties can think about, again, to aid the
county in focusing and formulating its testimony.

And then at the time of filing of the county’s
testimony, it can file its testimony taking account of
LILCO®s testimony 2and the deposition if you choose to
tzke oney and for that matter, if you wish, filing
portions of the deposition also in addition, either as
part of the testimony or as a reference which you
summarize in the testimony, a2na we would give LILCO the
opportunity on the 14th if a deposition is taken, to
file another brief supplement summarizing the
deposition, along with the applicable porticns, along
with the portions that LILCC would seek to move into
evidence.

That is one cossibility and the parties might
think about that. Then we could be prepared to litigate
the matter shortly a2fter the 14th. Not that week, of

course. I°m sorry, shortly after the 21st, which would,
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I guess, push it into January, but early January.
That’s one possibility. I°m sure there are a lot of
variations. That’s just a suggestion for you to
censider and maybe talk about.

And then maybe we can get a coordinated filing
on Monday. I don”t know if you have a quick reaction or
nots. You can make it now or save it. Let me ask the
staff what its plans, if any, are with respect to Torray
Pines.

MR. BORCENICK: Judge Brenner, I have probably
stated this prefatory comment before, but in any event,
I will state it again. The Torreyv Pines report was not
prepared by LILCO in response to any regulatory
regquirements, so to speak. I°ll starc with that
proposition.

The staff, of course, is aware of its
existeonce. The staff is aware that it has relevance to
pertions of the contention and is of interest to the
Scardy and that the Bocard will want the benefit of the
staff’s view on it.

From the standpoint of the former aspect; that
isy 1t°s not submitted as part of a regulatory
regquirement, the staff is not planning to make a formal
detailed type of review that they uwould make in a normal

context. The report has been read completely by one
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staff member, and I guess his general commaent 1s he has
~= he thinks 1t°s a good report and he has no problems

with the report. This is what I°m told. I haven’t had
an cpportunity to fully discuss it with that particular
staff membaor yet.

Cther staff members have reviewed portions of
ity are still in the process of reviewing it. There is,
I thinky an informal interest at least among staff on
this type of reporty not only for Shoreham but for any
other facility.

I think that prepac~ation of testimony at this
point isnt going to produce any kind of testimony
that’s going to be meaningful to the Bcard, so in that
sensey I would say that noy we won“t be filing testimony.

Cn the other handy I°d like to keep the option
openy and certainly, I think that members of the staff
panel are going to be prepared to address any guestions
that the 8ocard might have on the report at the
appropriate time. But whether the staff will gut these
views down ahead of time in a report or in testimony, at
leart in the short period of time that I have had to
consider the gquestion posed by the 3card of whether or
net the staff is going to file testimony, I weculd say
the answer is no.

JUCGE BRENNER: Give me one moment.
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(8card conferring.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Let“s leave it like this. We
appreciate that the staff’s witnesses will be prenared
tc ansueor questions about Torrey Fines. Wae understand
1t°s not going to be a full review of everything the
Torrey Pines people did. And staff and parties know we
are very interested in the significant results of that
report and would expect them to be prepared on that as a
minimum,

In additiony 1f we adopt a staggered filing
procedure, this should give the staff an opportunity to
consider it whether it would be more efficient to set
doun in writing at the time would require another filing
from the other parties. Anything they might wish to
s?y. That could be very efficient in the hearing process
s0o that we don”"t have to get everything here through
oral cross examination and oral questions from the B8ocard.

The staff, it occurs to us, can bring a
perspective to the significant results in line with the
type of == in the context of the review the staff has
done, including the CAT inspection, in the context of
the kind of review of this nature that has been done or
it being conteamplated at other facilities by Torrey
Pines or other organizations.

It°s a perspective that LILCC is not in as
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gcod 2 position to give us 2s the staff is, and that is

something that I'nm certainly not in a position to say

how important

hOlprl. And

it isy but potentially, it could be

I°d like the staff to consider that, and

consider the knowledge of people it has here in light of

that.

MR.

SCROENICK: We cortainly will take that

into consideration, Judge Brenner. I don”’t want to

imply that i1t”’

s a closed matter, 2t this point. 2yt in

answer to your direct question, do we presently intend

to file testimony, based on my limited opportunity to

pursue this matter, I don”t think we could really

present any kind of fruitful testimony.

It may be that after, on a staggered filing

schedule, we will see something and we will certainly

come in with some prefiled testimony in line with any

schedule the Board might sety, in addition to any verbal

questions that the parties or the Board would have.

JUDGE BRENNER: We would expect the staff

witnesses, as

I said, to be able to discuss treir view

of the significant results of the study. And if they’re

going to be prepared to do thaty, it might be more

efficient to write it out.

"R.

censider that.

B0RCENICK: wWell, we will certainly
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MRe ELLIS: Judge 3renner, would you entertain
an observation or two concerning what the 3ocarg is
thinking about in terms of Torrey Pines?

JUDGE BRENNER: VYas. These are just proposals
fer you to consider to stimulate your thinking.

MRe ELLIS: Let me offer my first impression.
With respect to depositions, the Board originslly, I
think recognizing that this is a voluminous document and
¢ lengthy study involving thousands of hours and
thoussnds of components and structures and so forth, I
think very sensibly and appropriately indicated that the
deposition should not be without limitj tnat the
deposition should be focused.

And pursuant to that, the Board indicated that
there ought to be 2 time limit. I°ve forgotten what it
w?s nowy & day or a day and a half. And in order for
the answers to be reasonably focused, that LILCC and
Torrey Pines should have an opportunity or sheculd be
told in advance by the county which areas and which
particular findings they were interastad in.

Now subsecuent to thaty, of coursey the county
indicated that they couldn’t be prepared to tzke the
deposition. The Bcard indicated that they still would
offer that opportunity and in connection with that, I

suggested that we still wanted those limitations cr
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those aidesy and the 3card appropriately I think pointed
out that it wouldn’t do any good, since they weren”t
prepared to give it.

2ut if we’re now going to go to a procedure
where ti iy are g0ing to be prapared, it seams to me that
the same considerations thet led the Board initially to
impose both the time and subject matter not limits but
focusing would be very appropriate in this context. And
we certainly would want them if we”re going tec do it in
the way the Board has outlined.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, preliminarily, I think
that makes a lot of sense. Again, I will let the
parties discuss it., It would certainly make sense to
have the witnesses prepared with the answers at the
deposition. In order to be assured of that, we would
want to get an identification of the matters being
inquired into from the county.

The extent of the identification might vary a
little depending en whether the deposition is before or
after the testimony is filed. I°11 let you all discuss
the timingy t20. There should be some limitations on it
soc it doesn’t detract from other matters going on.

Cn the octher hand, the more limited it is,
then the more that is left for the hearing after in

terms of probing and so on. So I°11l let the parties try
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te draw that balance. 2ut I agree that it should be
scheduled in aavance so that the witnesses have an idea
wher, they are coming and awhen they 2re leaving and so¢ on.

And we would 21so be inclined, 2as we were
previously, to allow a time for questioning by all
partiesy, so that matters can bs focused, 2nd even some
fellow~up questions 4if time permits., GEspecially since
what we contemplate preliminarily is that the county
would not have to file its testimony until after that
deposition. And that kind of focusing would be ideal I
think for assisting the county, which in turn will
assist the record in focusing on the important matters.

So it sounds like a good idea to talk about it.

MR. LANPHER: Judge Z2renner, I have some
information to report on the ICC issue, if you want to
take that up.

JUCGE SRENNER: VYes. It°s my assumption that
what we would do == and I guess I should check the
parties”’ agreement on that -- is to finish guality
assurance other than operational quality assurance, at
least 2ther than the procedures and so on, that aspect,
and whether or not we should also hold off on other
related, arguably related matters such as anymore on
staffing, or maybe Jjust operational 24 in total. I°l1

let you think about it and we will hear from you.
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3ut in any event, some part is separated out.
Wwe would go ahead with all the quality assurznce/cuality
contrecl matters that we can with Mr. Hubbard, and then
in turn, staff witnesses. After completing the staff
witnessesy go to another subject which we think should
be inadeguate core cooling. Am I in line witkh the
parties’ thinking so far?

MR. LANPHER: That’s my understanding.

MR. 30RDENICK: That is curs, Judge.

MR, ELLIS: Excuse me, Your Honor. We still
plan, do we not, to complete OJCA entirely with respect
te LILCO?

JUDGE BRENNER: If you want to. I PFavae left
it up to you. Anc in facty, I think I offered the fact
that given this natural break you can think about it
beyond tocday. I am not capable right now o>f carefully
parsing what would be productive and what would have to
be rapeated. And I think the parties are in 2 better
pesition to decide that, and you cdon”t have to do it by
negotiation. I“ll leave it uo to LILCO to decide for
itself how far it, on its ouwn, wants to go with the
redirect now as distinguished from later.

We encourage going ahead with the raeacirect on
things that you think are readily severable from that

which the staff is looking at. I don’t know what those

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 8628-8300



10

1

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

21

22

24

25

14,705

things are precisely that are readily severable.

MR. DYNNER: Excuse me, Judge 3renner, I would
Just like to make one observation. And that is that the
cress oexamination in the original prefiled testimony of
LILCO all toock place witnout the input of the staff.

Im @ little bit puzzled as to why there’s any
particularly good reason now to further bifurcate the
redirect examination on CQA.

And in any casey I would like to observe that
shatever you determine on that, certainly I would hope
that our schedule would be taken into consideration as
well. I mean that both from the county’s point of view
and from the attorneys that are working on these various

matters.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, we will do what we can
in terms of scheduling. B8ut you know, I have often
stated the view that as we get to things, we set to
them. Cbviously, we won®t just say show up in two
minutes. GOn the other hand, there may be some
uncertainty because it will depend on when we finish the
matter before.

3ut certainly, if there is on? subject that we
keep talking about in this proceeding, it is
scheduling. So we will know where we’re going. hwe‘ll

see what the flexibility is.
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In terms of substance, that one we will

certainly take cognizance of, what has changed, if

anything, as 2 result of further matters being looked

at. I want to leave it up to LILCC to separazte out the

redirect if it sants to because I don’t want to hear 2

let of redirect on things that may change.

MR, ELLISS

Judge Brenner, we will consider

that, given what you have said. We will a2also discuss it

with the county.

I might observe preliminarily that bzsecd on

what Mr. Qynner Jjust

saidy that he doesn”t see any

reason for bifurcation, we 2gree. We don”’t think there

should be any bifurcation of Mr. Hubbard’s testimony

either. We would be preparea to go forward with that as

® whole as well, We

don”t thirk the staff’s necessarily

should have anything to do with what he’s already

prefiled.

JUDGE B3RENNER: The large bulk of what he has

prefiled is not going to be affected, 1t°s my

recollection. MHowever, it seems useless to evarybody,

including usy %o require any examination of Mr. Hubbard

or at least the narrow noint of the adequacy of

irplementation of the Appendix 8 recuirements thrcugh

the procedures and the QA Manual, given what the staff

is going to look 2zt.
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And we 2re certainly going to give 211 partiaes
inclucing the county an opportunity to react a2fter we
get the staff’s report. And depending on what is agreed
or not agreed upon, that action can take a number of
different forms, and one of the forms it can take is
examination before us. Ana further details are that
examination before us can be cross examination or direct
testimony by the county or both. And it may ke
efficient to encourage the county to give us direct
testimony on it not necessarily as a substitute to
cross examination, but as a2 more efficient mezns of
seeing where the issues lie.

That®s up to the county and it depenas on the
extent of the disagreement at that time. 3ut we -~ »
certainly not going to say you’ve hard your crance and
then the subject matter changes and that’s it. So, Mr.
Qynner didn"t, I don”t think, talk about substantive
mittars as much as I am. I°m less interested in your
schedule than I am in making sure that you have due
process to deal with the substance. So to the extent
the two overlsp, we’'ll accomodate.

MR. ODYNNERZ I agree entirely, Judge 2renner.
My comment was directed more toward the hope that we
would have a response so that we can start to plan who

does what after the Thanksgiving break.
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JUDGE BRENNER: Well, you‘re not going to get
the statf’s report until December 2t the earliest, and
m2ybe even a little bit heyond. 2ut you have to stay
plugged into what they“re doing. They have tc keep you
keyed in and you have responsibility affirmatively to
se? what®s happeningy also. That’s the situation ycu‘re
in.

Cur full expectation was to be in New York
starting in January. To the extent we thought there
might be 2 conflict with the emergency planning
depositions going on,y, so we will work out different
facilities., 1If that becomes a non-problem beczuse of
various other factors, we won’t have to take it into
account.

We have been here this month by the zgreemant
cf all parties, and in fact, we have been nere by the
agreement of the county with the proviso that we were
going to certainly go back for emergency planring
matters, a proviso that we always agreed with. I nots
that because it is inconsistent with filing I have seen
from the county.

So you might clue your client in as to what
the facts are as to our schedule herey Mr. Lanpher,
because that was inaccurate. It°s a minor point.

You knowy if it means carting off hundreds of
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pounds of things for two days or three days, we might
want to adjust that if all parties want to. 2%ut we will
be flexible and leave it up to the parties. 0id you
want to say something?

MR. LANFHER: Judge Brenner, I thought earlier
you wanted an ICC status report. As I understand the
situationy it is as follous. There were meetings on thae
11th and 18th of this month, and pursuant to those
meetingsy they have another meeting schaduled with all
the participants on SC Contention 3 for this Tuescay in
Long Island. S0y the mectings are continuing.

8efore we describe the issue as brezking into
two partsy the sdeguacy of existing order level
measurement and number twe, the diversity of that
measurement systam, it seems as if the first issue,
there is & reasonzble possibility that there may hbe some
resolution of that, and Mr. Irwin is going to be
submitting some proposed language on that on Monday
which 1is going to be discussed on Tuesday.

There will also be discussions on Tuesday
relatec to the diversity issue, and whether acceptance
criteria can be developed. There seems to be 2 less
likely possibility of resolving that issue absent

11tig.ti°ﬂo

I can say that the countyy, if there is no
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resolution, will be submitting supplemental testimony on
Cecember 7th on that issue.

MR, REVELEY: We oxpect to settle the first
issue 2nd not to settle the second.

JUDGE BRENNER:I And are the other parties
prepared tou file any necessary modifications in
testimony on December Tth, as the county indicated it
would?

MRe LANPHERZ: I might indicate my experts
aren”t happy with that date. They say 1t°s extrermely
tighty, but they think they can make it.

JUDGE BRENNZR: Well, we discussed previously
what the problems then were, and they are even more
exigent now.

MR. LANPHER?: I understand. That’s why I
wasn’t asking for a change.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right. We are going to
discuss » number of miscellaneocus matters on Noverber
30thy as we've 2lready discussed. Let’s come back on
this goint, but parties are to be prepared to file
testimony on Decembar 7th. So if we say that on
November 30th, it won’t be a surprise. If we have aany
floxibility whan we lcocok at the situation == well, we
won“t know anything different on November 30th than we

know now in terms of how long things are, so we’'d better
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set it for that date hecause we need to have follow=-up
motions and so on.

And depending on how things proceed, we could
start with inadequate core cooling in December. [ don’t
know and neither does anybody else, but we could.

(Bocard conferring.)

JUDGE BRENNER: I want to tell you now, since
you are worried about our arrangemants, that we will
have a2 hearing on that Monday, December 20th, Houwever,
we will not have 2 hea2ring on that Thursday, the 231d.
Soe 4t will he a shorter hearing week, but it will be =~
we are planning on a full three cdays unless there is a
strong reason not to, so make your arrangements., 8y
deing this we gain 2 half 2 cay at least over what we
would have hady had we started on Tuesday, and we think
it is worthwhile to try to do that.

All right. I think we undarstand the
sequence. The remote shutdoun panel members will be
comingy also. Testimony is going to be filed.

MR, REVELEY: On the 2nd.

JUCDGE BRENNER: Yesy on the 2nd. Waea will have
to set due dates for motions tc strike and answers after
that. we can talk about it as we get closa. Presumably
it will follow a typical pattern of a week for <the

motions to strike and then a week theraafter for the
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MR, REVELEY: We still hopeo to settle that

oney Judge.

JUULGE BRENNER: I know. I didn’t want to

preclude that, but Jjust in casey I wanted you to think

about the

dates and the schedule. GZveryone wes

reasonably optimistic on all or a significant part of

that one last time, but I can’t Jjudge anymore.

All right, that’s all we have. Hearing

nothing else from the partiecs, we will adjourn until

Tuesday at 10230 in Hauppauge, and for those of you who

we won“'t seey have a nice Thanksgiving.

(Whereupon, at 1:05 pemey the hearing in the

above-entitlec matter w2s recessed, to reconvene at

10330 aem.

on Tuesdayy, Novembor 22, 1982.)
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